DATE:
PLACE:

A48

VIL.

VI
IX.
X.

CRO AINE

LIBRARY BOARD MEETING AGENDA

Thursday, February 19, 2026 at 7:00 p.m.

Community Room, Cromaine Library

Cadali to Order / Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of Consent Agenda

A.
B.

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes, 01/15/2026

Acknowledge receipt of the December Financial Reports and payment of
December invoices totaling $127,555.56 and payroll obligations totaling

$150,048.14.

. Committee Reports

Community Relations & Strategic Planning February 11
Personnel Committee February 05
Finance Committee February 10

Library Director's Report
Discussion/Decision lfems

A.
B.

C.

D.

E.
F.

Budget Amendment/Amending 2025-26 Operating Budget — Resolution needed

Budget Amendment/ Amending 2025-26 Improvement Budget — Resolution
needed

Review Policies:
Policy #6020 Purchasing (Finance) — Resolution, if needed
Policy #6025 Library Credit Card (Finance) — Resolution, if needed
Policy #6026 Electronic Financial Transactions (Finance) — Resolution, if needed
Policy #8000 General Provisions of Board Membership (Personnel)
Policy #8001 Trustee Appointment, Election and Resignation (Personnel)
Policy #8002 Board of Trustee Meetings (Personnel)

Policy #8003 Board of Trustee Meetings Agenda Format (Personnel) Resolution
needed

Policy #8004 Conduct of Library Board Meeting (Personnel) Resolution needed

Policy #8013 Response to Correspondence to the Board (Personnel) Resolution
needed

Policy #8015 Public Comments at Board Meetings (Personnel) Resolution
needed

Update to the Call to the Public Request Form
Coffee Chats with the Board Update
Book Challenge Process Update

Comments from Board

Cadll to the Public

Agenda ltems for Next Meeting/Dates
Adjournment



PROPOSED

Cromaine District Library
Regular Board Meeting
Thursday January 15, 2026

Trustees Present: Jeannine Gogoleski, Nancy Rosso, Becky Basley, Holly Naylor, Dawn Smith,
Kim Armstrong

Members Absent: Bill Bolin
Staff Present: Director Sarah Neidert, Liz Welch, Community Engagement Manager
Public Present:  Erin B., Karen Rex, Arrian W. Dawn Collins, Kate Mazzara

L Director Neidert called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. Call to order/
Director Neidert took roll call: roll call

Present: Jeannine Gogoleski, Nancy Rosso, Becky Basley, Holly Naylor, Dawn
Smith, Kim Armstrong

Absent: Bill Bolin Pledge of
II. Allegiance

Pledge of Allegiance

FElection of

II1. Organizational Matters Offi
icers

A. Election of Officers
Director Neidert called for nominations for President of the Board of
Trustees.

Trustee Basley nominated Jeannine Gogoleski for President.

Director Neidert asked if there were any other nominations for President.

None were given.

Director Neidert called for a discussion.
Trustee Basley explained why she nominated Jeannine Gogoleski.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 1
January 2026




Motion: A motion was made by Trustee Basley to nominate Jeannine Gogoleski
for President. Seconded by Trustee Smith.

A roll call was taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy Rosso,
Nayes: None Motion passed.

Director Neidert congratulated President Gogoleski and turned the
remainder of the meeting over to her.

Motion: A motion was made by President Gogoleski to nominate Trustee Basley
for Vice-President. Seconded by Trustee Smith. A roll call was taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy Rosso,
Jeannine Gogoleski

Nayes: None Motion passed.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice President Basley to nominate Trustee
Rosso for Treasurer. Seconded by Trustee Smith. A roll call was taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy Rosso,
Jeannine Gogoleski

Nayes: None Motion passed.

Motion: A motion was made by Vice President Basley to nominate Trustee
Armstrong for Secretary. Seconded by President Gogoleski. A roll call was
taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy Rosso,
Jeannine Gogoleski

Nayes: None Motion passed.

B. Delegation to the Library Director of the administrative and operational
duties of the Secretary and Treasurer

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




Motion: Treasurer Rosso moved that, in accordance with Article V,
Sections 3 and 4 of the Cromaine District Library Board By-laws, the
Board of Trustees hereby delegates to the Library Director the
administrative and operational duties of the Secretary and Treasurer, as
permitted by the by-laws. The delegation includes, but is not limited to:

e Keeping or causing to be kept official records and minutes of Board
meetings; (Secretary)

e Preparing and posting required notices and routine official
documents; (Secretary)

e Recording all library financial transactions, including receipts,
deposits, disbursements, sales, and transfers; (Treasurer)

e Monitoring expenditures for accuracy, reasonableness, and
compliance with the adopted budget; (Treasurer)

e Preparing monthly financial reports for review by the Board and its
committees; (Treasurer)

The elected Secretary and Treasurer shall retain all statutory authority,
fiduciary responsibility, oversight, and duties not expressly delegated by
this motion, including review responsibilities and check-signing authority
as required by policy.

The delegation shall remain in effect until amended or rescinded by action
of the board.

Motion made by Treasurer Rosso. Seconded by Trustee Smith.
Ayes: All

Nayes: None Motion Passed

C. Committee Assignments (motion needed)

President Gogoleski assigned committees as follows:

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




Personnel Committee: - Chair, President Gogoleski
Trustee Smith

Secretary Armstrong

Community Relations: - Chair, Trustee Smith

Vice President Basley

President Gogoleski

Finance: Chair, Treasurer Rosso

Trustee Naylor

Trustee Bolin

Motion: Vice President Basley approved the 2026 Committee
Assignments. Seconded by Treasurer Rosso.

Ayes: All
Nayes: None Motion passed.

IV. | Approval of Agenda Approval of
President Gogoleski added Item J. Book Review for title Bianca Torres Afraid of Agenda

Everything. This is to be discussed and decision made. Director Neidert added in
the Ad-Hoc Minutes from 1/7/26.

Trustee Smith moved to approve the amended agenda. Seconded by Trustee
Naylor.

Ayes: All
Nayes: None Motion passed.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




Approval of

V. Approval of Consent Agenda Consent
President Gogoleski suggests pulling 12/18/25 minutes out and add Item K.to Agenda
agenda, Minutes of 12/18/25.
Trustee Smith moved to approve the amended consent agenda. Seconded by Vice
President Basley.
Ayes: All
Nayes: None Motion passed.
A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes 12/18/25.
B. Committee Reports-no regular committees held this month
C. Ad Hoc Minutes January 7, 2026
VL Directors Report-including Strategic Plan update and review of second- Directors
quarter statistics Report

Director Neidert addressed the board regarding the penal fines from the state.
There currently is a recommendation in the Michigan legislator of re-assigning
the penal fines from libraries to the trial courts. The library has budgeted funds
for 2026 of $58,000.00. She received this notice just today.

Treasurer Rosso suggested to write up a letter to our local state legislators as a
board. Director Neidert suggested we investigate and draft something, if
appropriate, in this month’s finance meeting.

Liz Welch, Community Engagement Manager, received an award at the Hartland
Chamber Holiday Lunch. Liz was named the 2025 Community Impact Honoree
for the outreach and engagement work Cromaine allows her to do for the
Hartland Community. She is well deserved of this award.

Director Neidert ordered two new indoor flag poles and stands for the Library’s
Community Room. She requested an American flag which was flown over the
US Capitol Building from Senator Slotkin’s office, and a State of Michigan Flag
which was flown over the State Capitol Building in Lansing from Governor
Whitmer’s office. Director Neidert will attempt to arrange a scout ceremony for
the flags once they arrive.

Library second quarter statistics were reviewed- it is a nice year-over-year
comparison. We are up in physical visits.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




Vice President Basley asked how the electronic access is going? Director Neidert
said the use of E-Materials is up 40% over the same quarter last year.

There is a new item on the monthly statistics, “Total Items Withdrawn”. The
total items added were 664, and items withdrawn were 623.

The second- floor self-checkout machine broke down, but was replaced quickly
due to an active warranty on these machines. Director Neidert installed the new
machine about 5 days after it went out of service.

Strategic Plan update-

Liz Welch, Community Engagement Manager gave an update of the Strategic
Plan along with a visual presentation. The library is in year two of the current
Strategic Plan. All the plan updates are kept in a platform, Monday.com.

Liz went over the four goals of the plan and how we will reach them. She broke
down the percentage of work in progress, work scheduled and work not yet
started.

Liz explained focus on work for the Cromaine Commons and the grant- funded
Heritage Gardens. There will be opportunities in February for public/community
engagement to provide input into this project. The main community session is
scheduled for Saturday, February 7 at 1:00 pm in the community room on the
third floor. Registration is required. Patrons will be asked to give their input at
that time.

This input will be ongoing for at least two weeks.
There will be mini engagements included in this project.

In the next three months, the Community Engagement Department will be
focusing on the pre-construction phase of the outdoor project, celebrating 100
years of the library, and checking in with staff on workplace satisfaction in regard
to technology.

Treasurer Rosso commended Liz for being so organized, along with saying, “That
1s a huge project with a lot of moving parts”.
“Good Job” was said by the entire board.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 6
January 2026




VIIL

Discussions/Decision
A. Memo regarding fund balance — Director Neidert

Director Neidert explained after the audit is complete is a good time to re-assess
these numbers. Vice President Basley suggested that if the board is in agreement
with the numbers allocated as described, she recommends approving the re-
classification now.

A motion to approve the Fund Balance Classification as outlined in the memo
was made by Vice President Basley. Seconded by Nancy Rosso.

Ayes: All
Nayes: None Motion passed.

B. Bid Document Update-

The library received two strong bids for the Cromaine Commons Project.
Director Neidert met with Matt Marino, Operations Officer from Hartland
Schools and Carolyn Hayes, Director of Community Education from Hartland
Schools to go over details, and there were concerns with the plans that require us
to table awarding the bid until these concerns are resolved, specifically the deed
to the property requires a bus turnaround as long as the school is in operation.
Therefore, the concept plans will need to be revised. This will delay the project.
It will be approximately six to twelve weeks until we get to the actual plans ready
to award the bid. The company the ad hoc committee was recommending is
willing to honor the listed pricing for a few months.

Mainly there will be re-approvals from the Road Commission and the County.
Director Neidert said that it has been great to work with Sue Grissim, the
Landscape Architect and that HCS staff were very helpful with their ideas about
how to accomplish the goal.

Vice President Basley commented that there will always be something in a big
project like this.

Fund Balance
Memo

Bid Document
Update

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




A. Summary of Annual Board and Self-Evaluation Review

President Gogoleski said, “We have some work to do this year.” She suggests | Annual Board
some team building, and listening to each other more. and Self-

o . o Evaluation
Treasurer Rosso asked why Trustee Bolin is not here without communication

with other trustees or the Director? Trustee Smith replied that he never
mentioned stepping down. Trustee Naylor said the board will need to pay close
attention to a quorum going forward. Trustee Smith suggested for the board to
do something different together instead of having to talk on hot topics, maybe
a coffee chat.

B. Changing Signers on Bank Accounts, If warranted (Resolution) .
Signers on

Discussion — With different officers, there needs to be a resolution for new bank account
signers for the bank.

RESOLUTION:

Treasurer Rosso moved to approve Resolution #2026-1, Designating Officers
and Named Persons Authorized to Act for the Library in its Business with its
Banks. Seconded by President Gogoleski. A roll call was taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy
Rosso, Jeannine Gogoleski

Nayes: None Resolution passed.

C. Monthly Meeting Calendar Dates
Monthly
Discussion — Meeting

) o Calendar Dates
Director Neidert left the July board meeting in red, not knowing if the July

meeting would still go on, or the date for July will change. Trustee Smith
believes that it should remain on the calendar for now to see where we are
with the outdoor project. At that time, we can decide if we need to change it.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 8
January 2026




RESOLUTION:

Treasurer Rosso moved to approve Resolution #2026-2, Establishing Regular
Meeting Dates for 2026. Seconded by Vice President Basley. A roll call was
taken:

Ayes: Kim Armstrong, Dawn Smith, Holly Naylor, Becky Basley, Nancy Rosso,
Jeannine Gogoleski

Nayes: None Resolution passed.
D. Committee Meeting Dates/days

Director Neidert will reach out to newly appointed committees via e-mail to
find out what works with people in that committee. We do not have to keep
what days and times we have used in the past.

E. Updated Policy Table of Contents

Updated through the end of 2025

F. Updated Resolution Table of Contents

Updated through the end of 2025

G. Book Challenge Appeal Process Update

President Gogoleski used this time for the purpose to keep the public
informed on what books have been read These books are listed on the
website. Unfortunately, all 28 books that were to be read prior to the January
22" special meeting have not been read by every board member, therefore the
January 22™ board meeting will need to be canceled. Hopefully by the board

Committee
Meeting
Dates/days

Updated Policy
Table of
Contents

Updated
Resolution
Table of
Contents

Book
Challenge
Appeal Process

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026




meeting on February 19, the November books and graphic novels will have
been read and at that time can be discussed.

Trustee Smith is concerned about taking the books home and reading them,
which will then not be available to the other board members. A suggestion
was made to take half of the books home and read half of the books in the
library.

Director Neidert reminded the board that the books can be renewed.
President Gogoleski has checked and the books had been able to be renewed.

Director Neidert suggests that the spreadsheet made by President Gogoleski
should be shared on google drive. This will help other members of the board
know which books have been read and who has already read them.

H. Book Appeal Review
There is one book that can be reviewed tonight: Book Appeal
1. Bianca Torres is Afraid of Everything Review
Treasurer Rosso — RETAIN
President Gogoleski — LABELED or MOVE
Trustee Naylor — RETAIN
Vice President Basley — RETAIN
Trustee Smith — RETAIN
Trustee Armstrong — LABEL OR MOVE
This book will be RETAINED.
President Gogoleski named one adult book to be reviewed:

1. Gender; Your Guide

Vice President Basley stated that this book is already in the adult section.
Trustee Smith agreed. All made the decision to RETAIN in the adult section.

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 10
January 2026




I. Minutes of 12/18/25

) . . . i Minutes of
President Gogoleski corrected the minutes of 12/18/25, Section F. Directors 12/18/25
Performance Evaluation, page 8, the written goals for the director. She added a
timeline of every three months to report the labeling of books to the Personnel
Committee which will be added to that months’ board packet.
MOTION: Vice President Basley moved to approved the added time line of three
months update to the 12/18/25 minutes, Section F. Director’s Performance
Evaluation, page 8. Seconded by President Gogoleski.
Ayes: All
Nayes: None Motion passed.
VIII. Information/Comments from Board
Board
None Comments
Call to the Public —
Public
Those wishing to address the board are asked to fill out a form — if they want their Comments
comments reflected in the official board minutes, they are asked to summarize them
IX. here, to be included by the recording secretary using their own words.
Kate Mazzara spoke
Dawn Collins spoke
Karen Rex spoke
Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 11

January 2026




Upcoming Meeting Dates/Agenda Items for Next Meeting

Feb. Personnel Committee, in person - TBD
Feb. Community Relations Committee - TBD
Feb. Finance Committee - TBD

Feb. 19 Board of Trustees, 7:00 pm

Review Policies:

Ad-Hoc - TBD
Agenda Items for Next Meeting:

Review Policies: 6020-Purchasing (Finance)

6025 — Library Credit Card (Finance)
6026 — Electronic Financial Transactions (Finance)

8000 — General Provisions of Board Membership (Personnel)

8001 — Trustee Appointment, Election and Resignation
(Personnel)

8002 — Board of Trustee Meetings (Personnel)

8003 — Board of Trustee Meetings Agenda Format (Personnel)

XI. Adjournment

8:34 pm.
Ayes: All
Nayes: None

Motion by President Gogoleski seconded by Vice President Basley. Adjourned at

Adjournment

Nancy Rosso, SECRETARY

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting 12

January 2026




Cromaine District Library Board

Darlene Randolf, Recording Secretary
Cromaine District Library Board

Documents distributed to the Board for/at this meeting:

Agenda for Board Meeting December 18, 2025
Minutes of Regular Board Meeting November 20, 2025
December 2025 Directors Report

December 2025 Statistics

Memo regarding fund balance

Director Dec. 2025 report
Strategic Plan Update

Summary of Annual Board and Self-Evaluation Review
Res. #2026-1, Designator signers on bank account

Res. #2026-2, Monthly Board Meeting Calendar
Updated Policy Table of Contents

Updated Resolution Table of Contents

Ad Hoc Committee Meeting Notes, 1/2/26

Corrected, clean copy of Policy #6005 -

Cromaine District Library — Board Meeting
January 2026

13



CRO AINE

FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 BUDGET TIME LINE

v December 2025- Library Director receives major budget requests from the
management team. These include anticipated major increases (10% or more) in
continuing line items (such as materials and office supplies), as well as new or increased
staffing requests, and requests for new, previously un-funded expenditures and projects.
Anticipated Improvement Fund (capital improvement) requests submitted.

v January 2026 — Management team reviews on-going contracts; solicits new quotes
and revised rates for on-going contracts in order to obtain best possible rates and prices
for the new fiscal year. Submit specific line item requests to the Director. CPI for
December 2025 should be available for wage scale/rate increases.

February-March 2026 — Library Director drafts proposed 2026-2027 budget by line
item; review wage comparison and current economic climate to establish draft personnel
budget. The Library Director reviews the proposed improvement fund budget with the
Finance Committee.

DUE: Tuesday, March 10 Finance Meeting

April 2026 — Library Director reviews proposed 2026-2027 personnel budget, including
wage rates, benefit review, and proposed professional development costs with the

Personnel Committee.
DUE: April 2 Personnel Meeting

May 2026: Finance Committee completes estimated proposed 2026-2027 Operating
Fund and Improvement Fund budgets for discussion at Thursday, May 21, 2025 Board
meeting.

DUE: May 12 Finance Meeting

Tuesday, June 9, 2026-- Finance Committee revises proposed 2026-2027 Operating
Fund budget as warranted following board discussion on May 21. Library Director
reviews estimated close of 2025-2026 budget with Finance Committee.

O Thursday, June 18, 2026 — Public Budget Hearing for Operating Fund budget of

2026-2027 preceding the regular board meeting on June 18, 2026.



Departmental Updates:

Circulation Department:

We hired a 20 hour Circulation Assistant- Barbara is studying to become a teacher and is a
mom to 4 students in the Hartland Schools. Staff attended the Kindergarten Registration held
on January 31st and registered 12 new families for library cards. The rest of our RFID
equipment is in the building and will be installed soon. The circulation staff is enjoying the new
system.

Youth Department:

The next season of all of the Youth programming began in January. Storytimes and other routine
programs resumed as schools went back into session. This month our storytimes began quite
well from the start! Everyone attending enjoyed their sessions, and lots of skill practicing on
such things as walking and crawling (babies) to painting and color and animal recognition
(preschoolers) took place this month.

All of our other regular programming also continued to see lots of happy faces eager to get out
of the winter weather and enjoy an hour or two of crafts, learning, and fun activities. Our second
Puzzle and Board Game Swap saw 57 folks take home puzzles and games that were new to
them to while away the hours inside during the winter.

Adult Department:

The Adult Services department offered a great selection of programs in January, with highlights
including DIY Painted Suncatchers and iPhone Basics: Exploring Apps on Your iPhone. In
addition, our winter reading challenge continued, with enroliment growing throughout the month;
we ended January with 98 adult participants enrolled. The challenge will run through February
28th. Starting in January, we tend to see lots of folks visiting the library for tax forms; we
received federal forms in January and they are available at the adult reference desk. Adult
Services librarians are also happy to assist patrons with locating forms online and printing. The
team spent the month planning programs for March and April and have prepared an exciting
slate of presenters, crafts, book clubs, technology help, and more that we look forward to
offering this spring!

Community Engagement Department:
Heritage Gardens - Ralph C. Wilson, Jr Foundation Grant
e Public Engagement Session held to share garden plans and collect community input:
Saturday, February 7, 1-2:30 pm, Community Room —40 stakeholders attended the
event
e Additional engagement efforts are scheduled for February 7-21.
Board Members are invited to help identify potential sponsors for the Heritage
Garden project, and Liz will be happy to support you with talking points, materials,




draft outreach language, or by joining you in meetings with prospective supporters.
We have an active Givebutter Campaign for donation to the project at:
bit.ly/HeritageGardenSupportCDL

Cromaine Centennial Efforts
e The Community Relations Team (Liz, Shelby, Marisa) were tasked with researching
and proposing an installation piece for the 2nd floor hallway to share the history of
the first 100 years of Cromaine Library, in preparation for our Centennial Celebration
next year. Design for the project was delivered to Sarah on December 17, to be
shared at the CRSP meeting on February 11.

Cromaine Cares Initiatives update
e Bookish T-Shirt Sales to benefit the HHS Food Pantry raised almost $100.

Community Engagement, Networking, Marketing and Outreach:

e The CR Team supported the Friends of Cromaine Library Membership Drive
throughout the month of January, creating special posters, social media posts,
newsletter features, webpage improvements, and more.

o Visit https://www.cromaine.org/friends to learn more about membership and
the impact of this group

e The CR Team successfully converted all Cromaine email messaging from Constant
Contact to the new Savannah platform on February 1. Our weekly Sunday email
goes out to 7,018 community members who have opted-in to receive weekly
communications.

e The CR Team will be implementing an automated New Cardholder Messaging
Campaign beginning in March, aimed at retention and engagement of new users by
ensuring that they have knowledge of the full range of books, resources, services
and programs they can access for free with their new cards.These new patrons will
receive a welcome email, then 3 highlight emails (1 every 21 days) to highlight
specific services and resources that can be accessed with a new Library card.

To begin this series, we will spotlight:
o Digital Resources that can be used from home
o Events and Programs at the Library
o Digital access within the Library, such as wifi, computers, and printing
services
Historic Hartland Music Hall

e Liz met with Carl Davis, Business Manager of the Messiah Chorus, to debrief the
group's 2025 statistics and brainstorm marketing and outreach ideas for their 2026
season.

e Liz conducted a tour of the Historic Hartland Music Hall with Charyl Stockwell High
School, who has booked a new, 4-day play rehearsal and performance at the hall.




Buppay) o1 1x4e ASUo|A wouy Jajsueny

[e101
1517 uoiloesuel |

A81au3 31Q
UOI1B2IUNWWO) € [3A3]

pded Up=aJ4d S9N

620t/1€/2T paisod 1uawAhed
INg ‘920¢/2/T 21epAed,

00°000°00T $ Se0zZ/0g/TT

0L°'€09°LLZ $
ST'68C'C0T S
EV'6SET $ seoz/s/aa

LSO S seoz/e/Ta
T€906°€C S S20T/6T/T

v1'8¥0°0ST S

7€'9S6°'5E S

7991765 S
07'9/8VvS S

;unowy

:8uppoayd (wouy) 03 siajsued |

:YIUOA 10} Pled SHIYD (2301

:panss| $y93Y) a|qedeqd sjunoldy

T :(pa3yejas-Aed uey) 1ay)o) apey siuswAhed auljup

:JlodAeq |01
++9202/2/1 S202/62/TT
S70Z/61/21 S20Z/ST/TT
Sz0t/S/et  Sseot/t/en
a1e@ yo3yd pu3 polsdd Aed ‘[lodAed

6202 19qua29q AJBwWwWNS Juawasingsiq



SPOLLLEY'Y VO'C0Z'LEV'P

€L°66EET
[4072"

1€ 180vC-
LOOV9'Y

P9'€0Z°LEV'Y £9°6€9°16SY

laquesaq

ee'6Er-
00'Z81°0T
99°'8/T'V1-
00'000°0ST-

JaquiaAoN

9202-S20CA4

£9'6€9°165'Y
79'958'S-
98'ceLel
76'T95°0T-
00°000°0ST-
LE'GEE'BELY

180300

LE'GEL'BEL'Y
LLETOY-
6v'200°9T

Ov vE9'ET-
000
66°086'6ELY

Jaquieydag

66'086'6EL'Y
18'STE'6
LEL6ETT
76'819'6-
00°000°0ST-
€1'988'8.8'v

jsnBny

90UBWIONS JUSWISOAU]

£2'988'8.8'%
TE'E66'C

8T VSY'ET
99'¥S8'CT-
00°000'0ST-
£1°082°1L€0'S

Ainp

anjep Buipugy
uoileraiddy 1unoddy
153421u| pue spuapialg

"qsi@ 49Yy10 pue sasuadxy

1no/ul siajsuel]
anjep Buiuuibag

‘Bujpug yuow
Sdn

Aieaqi 1ousig aulewol)



Cromaine District Library
Operating December 2025

Dec 2025 YTD Total
T Actual Budget " YTD Actual Budget

Revenue
411.000 Tax Levy & Delinquent Taxes 1,734.31 0.00
403.000 Taxes - Brighton 30,894.13 47,211.33 322,420.27 566,536.00
403.001 Taxes - Deerfield 15,5661.83 0.00 186,742.00
403.002 Taxes - Genoa 4,640.07 4,863.75 4,640.07 58,365.00
403.003 Taxes - Hartland 70,083.17 112,199.08 70,931.15 1,346,389.00
403.004 Taxes - Oceola 17,481.75 116,988.17 209,781.00
403.005 Taxes - Tyrone 11,5631.13 17,062.92 81,662.10 204,755.00
403.006 Livingston Cty. 0.00 0.00 0.00
420.000 Delinquent Property Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 411.000 Tax Levy & Delinquent Taxes $ 117,148.50 $ 214,380.66 $ 598,376.07 $ 2,572,568.00
572.000 State Aid 2,333.33 16,338.66 28,000.00
602.000 Charges for Services 0.00 0.00
607.000 Non-resident Fees 33.33 150.00 400.00
607.001 Room Use Fees 480.00 41.67 1,859.48 500.00
607.002 Fax Revenues 114.00 20.83 379.08 250.00
607.003 Print Out Fees 152.40 83.33 981.60 1,000.00
Total 602.000 Charges for Services $ 746.40 $ 179.16 $ 3,370.16 $ 2,150.00
656.000 Penal Fines 4,833.33 64,735.39 58,000.00
659.000 Fines & Forfeits 0.00 0.00
681.000 Lost & Damaged Materials 41.94 83.33 950.67 1,000.00
681.001 Lost & Dam. Refunds -8.33 -14.99 -100.00
681.002 Miscellaneous 67.00 70.00 0.00
681.003 ILL Lost & Damaged 41.67 17.95 500.00
681.004 ILL Lost & Damaged Refunds -4.17 0.00 -50.00
Total 659.000 Fines & Forfeits $ 108.94 $ 11250 $ 1,023.63 $ 1,350.00
670.000 Investment Income 0.00 0.00
665.000 Interest - Bank 225.14 83.33 1,427.24 1,000.00
665.001 Interest - Investment Fund 6,707.03 40,092.91 0.00
Total 670.000 Investment Income $ 6,93217 $ 83.33 §$ 41,520.15 $ 1,000.00
675.001 Gifts - Restricted 0.00 0.00
674.004 Restricted Donations-Other 295.00 0.00
Total 675.001 Gifts - Restricted $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 295.00 $ 0.00
681.006 Miscellaneous Income 176.00 247.54 0.00
666.000 Dividends 208.33 1,905.00 2,500.00
Total 681.006 Miscellaneous Income $ 176.00 $ 208.33 $ 215254 $ 2,500.00
Total Revenue $ 125112.01 $ 222,130.64 $ 727,811.60 $ 2,665,568.00
Gross Profit $ 125112.01 $ 222,130.64 $ 727,811.60 $ 2,665568.00

Expenditures
421.000 Tax Refunds 89.69 1,183.22 0.00



700.000 Salaries & Fringe Benefits

702.000 Salaries - Full-time

702.001 Salaries - Part-time

702.002 Wages - O.T. / Substitute

702.004 Sunday Staff

713.000 Life Insurance

713.001 Health Insurance

713.002 Retirement Benefits

713.003 Employer's FICA

713.004 State Unemployment Tax

713.005 Employee Assistance Program

713.006 Worker's Compensation
Total 700.000 Salaries & Fringe Benefits
726.000 Supplies

727.000 Postage Expense

727.001 Office Supplies

727.004 Public Use Supplies

728.000 Library Supplies

728.001 Custodial Supplies

728.002 Equip & Furnishings, Disposable
Total 726.000 Supplies
800.000 Professional Services

801.000 Payroll & Accounting Services

801.001 Audit Fees

801.002 Legal Fees

801.003 Library Network Fees

801.004 Cataloging & Acquisitions

801.005 Other Professional Services

801.006 Managed Technology Services
Total 800.000 Professional Services
850.000 Technology

745.000 Technology Supplies

930.001 Technology Maintenance
Total 850.000 Technology
860.009 Community Relations

880.000 Marketing

900.000 Printing

901.002 Public Programing

901.003 Memberships - Non-library Organ
Total 860.009 Community Relations
920.000 Utilities

850.001 Telecommunications

920.001 Heating Fuel

920.002 Electricity

920.003 Sewer Use
Total 920.000 Utilities
931.000 Repairs & Maintenance

0.00 0.00

114,271.03 80,083.33 484,942.10 961,000.00
29,922 .45 21,000.00 144,224.00 252,000.00
2,000.00 0.00 24,000.00

3,291.19 2,000.00 9,570.24 24,000.00

650.61 708.33 4,546.09 8,500.00

7,710.82 11,916.67 55,031.02 143,000.00
7,893.97 8,258.33 46,201.67 99,100.00
11,075.26 8,175.00 48,059.07 98,100.00
416.67 9.94 5,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

229.00 383.33 2,891.00 4,600.00

$ 175,044.33 $ 134,941.66 795,475.13 $ 1,619,300.00
0.00 0.00

179.46 1,041.67 4,545.15 12,500.00

49.78 208.33 439.78 2,500.00

166.67 534.95 2,000.00

9,293.46 250.00 11,810.60 3,000.00

200.85 541.67 1,778.34 6,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 9,723.55 $ 2,208.34 19,108.82 $ 26,500.00
0.00 0.00

2,557.98 1,333.33 8,588.64 16,000.00

687.50 10,426.00 8,250.00

833.33 1,822.50 10,000.00

683.33 3,620.00 7,000.00

158.84 4,166.67 7,848.11 50,000.00

6,378.60 7,333.33 51,384.86 88,000.00
6,250.00 38,805.58 75,000.00

$ 9,005.42 $ 21,187.49 122,495.69 $  254,250.00
0.00 0.00

1,250.00 134.01 15,000.00

2,756.25 5,791.67 46,922.88 69,500.00

$ 2,756.25 $ 7,041.67 47,056.89 $ 84,500.00
0.00 0.00

3,057.90 2,276.67 17,666.53 27,320.00
3,017.14 1,637.50 7,127.07 18,450.00
2,263.57 4,041.67 26,958.86 48,500.00

166.67 0.00 2,000.00

$ 8,338.61 $  8,022.51 51,752.46 $ 96,270.00
0.00 0.00

572.07 1,166.67 6,897.28 14,000.00

708.33 3,295.62 8,500.00

1,382.53 2,166.67 9,404.26 26,000.00
416.67 2,080.16 5,000.00

$ 1,954.60 $ 4,458.34 21,687.32 $ 53,500.00
1,310.00 0.00



930.000 Rep & Maint-Equip & Furnishings
930.002 Rep & Maint-Buildings
930.004 Rep & Maint-Grounds
Total 931.000 Repairs & Maintenance
940.000 Rental
955.000 Administrative Expenses
956.000 Bank Fees
956.002 Public Notices
956.005 Misc Administrative Expense
956.006 Cash Over/Short
Total 955.000 Administrative Expenses
955.001 Property & Liability Insurance
957.000 Professional Development
802.000 Professional Membership - Staff
802.001 Professional Membership - Board
860.002 Staff Development
860.003 Board Training
860.004 Mileage Reimbursement - Staff
860.005 Mileage Reimbursement - Board
860.006 Travel
860.007 Meals
860.008 Board Travel
Total 957.000 Professional Development
981.000 Library Materials

980.006 Periodicals {(Magazines & Newspapers)

982.000 Collections Adult
982.002 Collections Juvenile
982.003 Collections - Databases
982.004 Collections - E-Resources
982.005 Collections Young Adult
982.006 Collections Periodicals
Collections Electronic (deleted)
Total 981.000 Library Materials
995.000 Transfer to Improvement Fund
Total Expenditures
Net Operating Revenue

Net Revenue

125.00 0.00 1,500.00

3,042.33 2,916.67 11,143.76 35,000.00
3,508.79 1,000.00 5,184.97 12,000.00

$ 6,551.12 $ 4,041.67 $ 17,638.73 §$ 48,500.00
363.00 166.67 1,040.00 2,000.00

0.00 0.00

411.23 208.33 1,262.59 2,500.00

20.83 0.00 250.00

810.00 583.33 1,788.51 7,000.00

-2.00 0.00 -2.37 0.00

$ 1,219.23 $ 81249 $ 3,048.73 $ 9,750.00
2,083.33 24,491.00 25,000.00

0.00 0.00

62.50 525.00 750.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

1,083.33 1,903.31 13,000.00

20.83 120.00 250.00

74.20 375.00 622.44 4,500.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

5.00 1,166.67 2,662.40 14,000.00

157.36 333.33 73117 4,000.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

$ 236.56 $ 3,041.66 $ 6,564.32 § 36,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

512.50 26.45 6,150.00

3,791.11 6,875.00 42,114.70 82,500.00
5,8156.33 4,666.67 17,268.02 56,000.00
1,841.67 10,873.09 22,100.00

6,751.91 8,666.67 52,106.32 104,000.00

757.36 1,333.33 5,908.08 16,000.00

415.99 6,095.23 0.00
1,323.00 0.00

$ 16,699.72 $ 23,895.84 §$ 135714.89 $ 286,750.00
9,047.83 0.00 108,574.00

$ 232,072.08 $ 220,949.50 $ 1,247,257.20 $ 2,651,394.00
-$ 106,960.07 $ 1,181.14 -$ 519,44560 $ 14,174.00
-$ 106,960.07 $ 1,181.14 -$ 51944560 $ 14,174.00

Wednesday, Jan 14, 2026 07:42:36 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis



Cromaine District Library
Improvement December 2025

Dec 2025 YTD Total
Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget
Revenue
670.000 Investment Income 0.00 0.00
665.001 Interest - Investment Fund 6,707.02 40,092.91 0.00
Total 670.000 Investment Income $ 6,707.02 $ 000 $ 40,09291 $ 0.00
Total Revenue $ 6,707.02 $ 0.00 $ 40,09291 $ 0.00
Gross Profit $ 6,707.02 $ 0.00 $ 40,09291 $ 0.00
Expenditures
421.000 Tax Refunds 0.00 0.00 0.00
975.001 Building Additions 0.00 0.00 0.00
975.002 Building Improvement 4,166.67 0.00 50,000.00
975.132 Grounds Improvements 13,100.00 105,000.00 42,510.00 1,260,000.00
980.000 Equipment 232.16 4,166.67 435,15 50,000.00
980.002 Furnishings - Life over 1 Year 2,083.33 7,385.00 25,000.00
984.000 Public Use Hardware 2,916.67 3,567.80 35,000.00
984.001 Public Use Software 2,500.00 596.00 30,000.00
984.002 Staff Use Hardware 9.99 1,250.00 5,189.50 15,000.00
984.003 Staff Use Software 250.00 1,710.00 3,000.00
995.000 Transfer to Improvement Fund 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Expenditures $ 13,34215 $§ 122,333.34 $ 61,393.45 $ 1,468,000.00
Net Operating Revenue $ 6,63513 $ 122,333.34 -$ 21,300.54 -$  1,468,000.00
Net Revenue $ 6,63513 -$ 122,333.34 -$§ 21,300.54 -$ 1,468,000.00

Wednesday, Jan 14, 2026 07:47:31 AM GMT-8 - Accrual Basis



Cromaine District Library

GIFT December 2025
Dec 2025 YTD Total
W Budget “YTD Actual | Budget
Revenue
675.000 Gifts - Unrestricted 0.00 0.00
674.001 General Donations 120.00 3,040.00 0.00
Total 675.000 Gifts - Unrestricted $ 120.00 $ 0.00 $ 3,040.00 $ 0.00
675.001 Gifts - Restricted 0.00 0.00
674.003 Restricted Donations-Materials 768.07 0.00
674.004 Restricted Donations-Other 15,000.00 15,740.00 0.00
Total 675.001 Gifts - Restricted $ 15,000.00 $ 000 $ 16,508.07 $ 0.00
678.000 Grants & Related Gifts 0.00 0.00
529.000 Other Grants 250,000.00 0.00
Total 678.000 Grants & Related Gifts $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 250,000.00 $ 0.00
Total Revenue $ 15,120.00 $ 0.00 $ 269,548.07 $ 0.00
Gross Profit $ 15,120.00 $ 0.00 $ 269,548.07 $ 0.00
Expenditures
726.000 Supplies 83.33 724.74 1,000.00
727.001 Office Supplies -77.98 0.00
Total 726.000 Supplies $ 0.00 $ 83.33 $ 646.76 $ 1,000.00
850.000 Technology 166.67 0.00 2,000.00
860.009 Community Relations 1,666.67 0.00 20,000.00
880.000 Marketing 255.00 939.00 0.00
900.000 Printing 600.00 0.00
901.002 Public Programing 221.21 8,627.09 0.00
901.003 Memberships - Non-library Organ 1,000.00 0.00
Total 860.009 Community Relations $ 47621 $ 166667 $ 11,166.09 $  20,000.00
931.000 Repairs & Maintenance 666.67 0.00 8,000.00
930.000 Rep & Maint-Equip & Furnishings 5,000.00 0.00
930.004 Rep & Maint-Grounds 127.44 0.00
Total 931.000 Repairs & Maintenance $ 0.00 $ 666.67 $ 512744 $ 8,000.00
980.002 Furnishings - Life over 1 Year 833.33 351.85 10,000.00
981.000 Library Materials 333.33 0.00 4,000.00
982.000 Collections Adult 200.07 200.07 0.00
982.002 Collections Juvenile 57.97 57.97 0.00
Total 981.000 Library Materials $ 258.04 $ 33333 $ 258.04 $ 4,000.00
986.000 Purchases from Gifts 6,400.00 11,400.00 0.00
Total Expenditures 713425 $ 3,750.00 $ 2895018 $  45,000.00
Net Operating Revenue 7,985.75 -$ 3,750.00 $ 240,597.89 -$ 45,000.00
Net Revenue $ 798575 -$ 3,750.00 $ 240,597.89 -$ 45,000.00



Cromaine District Library
Music Hall December 2025

Revenue
602.000 Charges for Services
607.001 Room Use Fees
Total 602.000 Charges for Services
676.000 Reimbursed Expenses
Total Revenue
Gross Profit
Expenditures
726.000 Supplies
728.001 Custodial Supplies
Total 726.000 Supplies
800.000 Professional Services
801.005 Other Professional Services
801.006 Managed Technology Services
Total 800.000 Professional Services
850.000 Technology
930.001 Technology Maintenance
Total 850,000 Technology
860.009 Community Relations
880.000 Marketing

901.003 Memberships - Non-library Organ

Total 860.009 Community Relations
920.000 Utilities
850.001 Telecommunications
920.001 Heating Fuel
920.002 Electricity
920.003 Sewer Use
Total 920.000 Utilities
931.000 Repairs & Maintenance
930.002 Rep & Maint-Buildings
930.004 Rep & Maint-Grounds
Total 931.000 Repairs & Maintenance
955.001 Property & Liability Insurance
980.000 Equipment
980.002 Furnishings - Life over 1 Year
Total Expenditures
Net Operating Revenue

Net Revenue

Dec 2025 YTD Total

Actual Budget YTD Actual Budget
0.00 0.00
1,965.00 833.33 6,258.75 10,000.00
$ 1,965.00 $ 83333 $ 6,258.75 $ 10,000.00
18.00 0.00
1,965.00 833.33 6,276.75 10,000.00
1,965.00 $ 833.33 6,276.75 10,000.00
0.00 0.00
41.67 0.00 500.00
$ 0.00 $ 4167 $ 0.00 $ 500.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
$ 0.00 $ 000 $ 0.00 $ 0.00
0.00 0.00
375.00 375.00 0.00
83.33 0.00 1,000.00
$ 375.00 $ 83.33 $ 375.00 $ 1,000.00
0.00 0.00
270.91 266.67 1,593.04 3,200.00
166.67 89.58 2,000.00
208.33 953.29 2,500.00
70.83 118.85 850.00
$ 27091 $ 71250 $ 2,754.76 $ 8,550.00
0.00 0.00
1,542.29 833.33 2,999.82 10,000.00
1,345.00 333.33 4,180.97 4,000.00
$ 288729 $ 116666 $ 7,180.79 $  14,000.00
10.42 0.00 125.00
127.62 0.00
944.57 0.00
$ 353320 $ 201458 $ 1138274 $ 24,175.00
-$ 1,568.20 -$ 1,181.25 -$ 510599 -$ 14,175.00
-$ 156820 -$ 1,181.25 -$ 510599 -$ 14,175.00



%0 66962 66962 uolje|ndod |ejoL
%S %1V8°6¢C %VE LE ‘dod }o ¢, se siapjoypied
%S €988 80€°6 siapjoyp.ie jejol
%8¢ €9l 60¢ pamauay spised Aseiqr
%9¢- LLL .8 pappy sispjoypled
%6V 0€0'¥C G06'GE S}ISIA 9)ISq9MA
%9- 290'6 0¥S'8 SHSIA
%62Z" 8¢ 02Z SUOIJeAIaSaY |IBH 2ISNIN
%L1 €0¢ 922 Aleiqi ul -asn wooy
%0¢2- 6561 89G°L aouepuayy weiboid
%1~ 8/G0L 21869 sway] |edisAyd |ejol
%Ll XA 9/8 UMEBIPYUAA SWd)| [ejo]
%SG9- r10°¢ €0. pappy swaj [edisAyd MaN
%1 €- 200'/¢e G658l uonenay
abuey) jo % G202 9202

920z Aienuep poday Apanoy Ajyjuop
Aleiqi saurewol) s,puejlieH

Aoy Alyiuoy 9202-G202 SOusielS,.



Personnel meeting, 2/5/26 4:30pm
Trustees Present: President Gogoleski, Secretary Armstrong, Trustee Smith
Staff Present: Director Neidert, Darlene Randolf, Recording Secretary

Director’s Update:

Staffing:

« 20 hour circ assistant began working this week. Barbara is a student studying to
become a teacher and is a Mom of 4 students in the Hartland Schools.

« 20 hour Youth Librarian offer verbally accepted yesterday- will have details for
board meeting- hope to start at end of Feb/early March

« Full time Teen opening- 10 applicants, we've interviewed 3, one more
scheduled. Will be inviting 2 back next week for a second round of
interviews. Hope to have position filled early March.

« 2 librarians are currently expecting babies, | am considering creating a long term
sub or temporary part time position to fill in over the months they are off. | plan to
research how to craft such a position and list it soon.

Staff and Building Safety:

After researching what other libraries and similar organizations have done for safety
training and planning, | am contracting with Aaron Witt of A-Train Tactical, LLC
(atraintactical.com)_for the following services:

« Site Visit/Walkthrough: -completed February 4 with Scott and Sarah

« Creation of a site-specific report that will identify existing best practices and
recommendations outlining possible areas for improvement related to safety and
security. This can be used by the board and Library Director to plan for upgrades
and justify expenses.

« Emergency Action Plan: Aaron will build upon existing plans to develop a
comprehensive EAP.

» Active Threat Awareness Training: Aaron will facilitate 2 hour on-site training
at the Library’s staff in service day.

Budgeting:
| have prepared an amendment to the current FY budget that | will be presenting to
Finance next week. | hope to present to the board to vote at the February meeting.

| am beginning the budgeting cycle for FY 26-27, and would like to discuss the base pay

increase for all staff.
December 2025's Consumer Price Index was released mid January at 2.7% |

recommend a 3% base raise for all staff, with further individual adjustments made after
review based on the increase of minimum wage in January to $13.73/hour. January




2027 will see a further increase to $15/hr. | will bring recommendations to this
committee in March.

Trustee Training: | forwarded the information to all trustees in an email- below is a
summary of the available trainings from the Library of Michigan.

These are FREE live webinars designed to provide a basic introduction to the duties,
responsibilities of a Michigan Library Trustee, as well as an overview of the
establishment, funding and general governance of a Michigan public library.

Trustee Training 101 - The Basics -

02/23/2026 11:00 AM - 12:30 PM ET Free

Trustees are integral to the governance and operations of Michigan public libraries, but
many trustees are citizen volunteers with little experience in the industry of public
libraries or public administration. This session provides an introduction to public library
governance and local government administration that will help trustees understand their
responsibilities, duties and roles as members of the legally responsible body for their
public library.

Trustee Training 102 - Advanced Trustees

03/02/2026 11:00 AM - 12:30 PM ET Free

Once a library trustee understands their responsibilities and duties as those duties
pertain to their library's establishment type, the next step is an understanding of how the
library’s government entity status affects the performance of those duties. This session
will introduce elements of public finance, FOIA, Open Meetings Act and the intricacies
of the Board/ Library Director relationship.

Participants may attend one or both sessions. The sessions will be recorded and
available for later viewing.

Policy Review:

8000 —- General Provisions of Board Membership — reviewed, no recommended
changes

8001 — Trustee Appointment, Election and Resignation— reviewed, no
recommended changes

8002 — Board of Trustee Meetings— reviewed, no recommended changes
8003 — Board of Trustee Meetings Agenda Format- revised- moved the order of the

Information from before the Call to the Public to After- see draft. Trustees hope this may
allow for some comments after call to the public.



Consultation with Legal Counsel:

In response to questions from Committee members about the inclusion of public
statements emailed before/after the meeting and correspondence to the board, the
committee requested legal review of the following two policies- #8004 — Conduct of
Library Board Meetings and #8013 Response to Correspondence to the Board.

Anne Seurnyck, of Foster Swift Collins and Smith joined the committee via zoom. After
discussion of the current policies and practices, the committee recommends:

#8004 — Conduct of Library Board Meetings- revision- remove the Procedures for
Addressing the Board. Replace it with a new policy drafted by counsel - #8015 Policy
for Public Comments at Board Meetings. Changes include: revision of the card for
call to the public- in place of address, simply request City or Township of Residence,
and if speaker lives within the boundaries of the Library District, which are the
boundaries of the Hartland Consolidated School District. Counsel recommended
removing the language indicating written statements would be added verbatim. While
written statements are still allowed and encouraged — what is included is at the
discretion of the board. Additionally, no signs of any sort are allowed in the Board
Meetings.

#8013 — Response to Correspondence- legal counsel suggests repeal of this policy.

Finally, the committee discussed the upcoming Coffee with Trustees, and timing of the
draft request for information letters to outside legal firms regarding Policy #3010.

Meeting adjourned at 6pm.



Number 8000
Page 1 of 2
Date approved:

CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY 3118/10; 4/21/11; 4/15/21
Date revised: 4/5/11; 4/1/21;

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE | 9/16/21;2/20/125
Date reviewed: 2/19/26

General Provisions of Board Membership

What Is the Trustee’'s Role in Library Operations?

Mission
Cromaine District Library is a cultural center and
community partner, delivering robust services for learning,
enrichment, and connection.

CULTIVATING CONNECTION.
NURTURING LEARNING.
INSPIRING DISCOVERY.

Purpose
The library relies on its board and board members to act as stewards in ensuring

that its mission is carried out and the library’s future is secure.

Scope

It is the purpose of the Board of Trustees to operate the library for the welfare of
the entire district, rather than for any part of the district or for any group in the
district. Members of the Board of Trustees are officers responsible for the
governance of the library. Each board member is a trustee of the entire
community for the management of the library district.

The library is an institution dedicated to meeting the needs of a changing
community. Therefore, the board recognizes the necessity of continually
evaluating present services to address the changes as they occur.

It is the policy of the Board of Trustees to encourage members of its community
to attend meetings. The board welcomes suggestions from its community.

General Guidelines

Board members have complete authority, within state law, over library affairs
when they serve as a board legally in session. They have no authority over
library affairs as individuals.

The powers of the Board of Trustees are defined in the District Library
Establishment Act (MCL 397.171 to 397.196). The most important powers are
the following:

o Establish, maintain, and operate a public library for the district.

Page 1 of 2



Employ and evaluate the Library Director.

Supervise and control district library property, buildings and expansion.
Adopt bylaws and regulations governing the board and the employees.
Propose and, upon approval of the electors, levy a tax for support of the
district library

Issue bonds.

Accept gifts and grants for the district library.

The following are general responsibilities of the board and trustees:

To clarify the mission of the organization and ensure it is carried out.
To participate in and oversee the work of board committees.

To focus on the library’s future.

To bring unique perspectives and experiences to the library.

To ensure adequate resources for the library to fulfill its mission.

To assess its own performance.

To perform all duties in good faith, with reasonable care, and in the best
interests of the library.

Page 2 of 2



Number 8001
Page 1 of 2

CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY S pae—
04/21/11; 3117116

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE | Date revised: 4/05/2011
Date reviewed: 8/5/21;2/19/26

Trustee Appointment, Election, and Resignation

Purpose

The Cromaine District Library is governed by a seven-member board. Elections
are held every two years. Four trustees are elected to a four-year term at one
election, three at the next election. Each trustee receives a stipend per meeting.
(Refer to Board Compensation and Expenses: Policy 8011)

Filling a Trustee Vacancy by Appointment

Upon rare occasion, an elected trustee may determine that the responsibilities of
Board membership are greater than able to be performed responsibly or that
relocation necessitates resignation. The position held by that frustee once
vacated will be filled through appointment by the Board of Trustees until the
conclusion of the replaced trustee’s elected term.

1. When a vacancy occurs within the elected candidate’s four-year term, a
press release will be publicized by the Library stating that candidates for the
Library Board are sought and specifying the way to apply.

2. Interested candidates need to submit a resume and a letter of interest.
According to district library law, candidates must be “a qualified elector of
the participating municipality.” Specifically, the candidate must be age 18 or
older and live within the Hartland Consolidated School District.

3. The Library Director will accept the candidates’ resumes and letters of
interest and schedule a meeting with the candidate to review the
requirements and activities of the position. This ensures full understanding
of the commitment required if appointed.

4. The Personnel Committee of the Board of Trustees meets to screen the
applicants’ applications. Applicants may be interviewed as part of this
process. Screening and interviews will take place within two months of the
elected trustee’s termination of board responsibilities.

Criteria: Meets legal qualifications
Able to consistently attend meetings
Helps diversify Board representation of community interests
Provides specific advisory skills such as legal, public relations,
accounting
Experience in working on boards
General experience as it relates to the library’s needs and goals
Willingness to support and promote library services

Page 1 of 2



The Personnel Committee recommends one to three finalists to the Library
Board. The board makes the appointment no less than three months from the
elected trustee’s termination of board responsibilities.

Trustee Election

Biennial Elections

Biennial elections of the Cromaine Library District are conducted according to the
District Library Establishment Act (MCL 397.171 to 397.196). Board members
are elected at the Hartland Consolidated School District's Regular School
Election for four-year terms (unless the position was a two-year term due to
appointment).

Nominating Petitions

In order to be listed on the ballot for Cromaine District Library Trustee, the
candidate shall file nomination petitions with the Livingston County Clerk .
Write-in candidates are accepted as well.

Library candidates for election must conform to the Library’'s policy 4030, “Non-
library Postings, Displays, and Solicitations” which prohibits solicitation for non-
library purposes in the library buildings. Solicitation for petition signatures or
campaigning for election may be permitted on library grounds only if it does not
impede access to the building nor interfere with use of the building.

Trustee Resignation

Any citizen who seeks election to the board should do so with full knowledge of
and appreciation for the time, effort, and dedication expected of all trustees. If for
a compelling reason a trustee is no longer able to serve, the board requests the
earliest possible notification of intent to resign.

Page 2 of 2



Number 8002
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY Page 1 0f 2

Date approved:

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE | 3/18/10; 4121/11
Date revised: 4/5/11;11/20/25
Date reviewed: 8/5/21;2/19/26

Board of Trustee Meetings

Purpose
The board recognizes the need to define the types of meetings it may call.

Scope
This procedure addresses the different types of board meetings.

Description

Regular board meetings are scheduled for the third Thursday of each month.
Meetings shall begin at 7:00 p.m., prevailing Eastern Time, in the Community
Room of the Cromaine District Library, unless a change was agreed upon in a
previous open meeting.

The board schedules three different types of meetings, each serving a specific
purpose.

1. Regular Monthly Meetings — The board conducts regular business at regular
meetings. Within three (3) days after a meeting at which the schedule for
regular meetings is changed, notice must be given of the new regular meeting
dates, times and places.

2. Emergency Meetings — The board calls an emergency meeting only when
action is required that is of an emergency nature and cannot be held until the
next regular meeting. Emergency meetings require approval of 2/3 of the
body (five members).

3. Special Meetings — Special meetings are called by the Board President or at
the request of a board member. The Board President may not deny a board
member’s request for a special meeting. The meeting shall be held within 72
hours of the request. Each board member shall be notified of the special
meeting at least 24 hours before the meeting. Public notice shall be given at
least 18 hours prior to the convening of the meeting. Board members may
take official action at special meetings. The board member who calls a
special meeting must be in attendance at the meeting.

4. Board Workshops— The board calls workshops to study specific items in
depth or to have information presented relevant to an agenda item to be
voted on at a regular or special meeting. No official action will be taken at
board workshops.

Page 1 of 2



Closed sessions shall be scheduled as required consistent with the Michigan
Open Meetings Act Public Act 267 of 1976 (MCL 15.261-15.275) at a regular or
special meeting. Those provisions are shown below:

“Closed Meetings:

The law provides for closed meetings in a few specified circumstances. In order for a
public body to hold a closed meeting, two-thirds of its members must vote affirmatively in
a roll call. Also, the purpose for which the closed meeting is being called has to be stated
in the meeting when the roll call is taken.

Closed meetings may be called without a two-thirds vote for the following reasons:

(1) considering the dismissal, suspension or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or
charges brought against a public officer, employee, staff member or individual when the
person requests a closed hearing;

(2) considering the dismissal, suspension or disciplining of a student of a public school
when the student or guardian requests a closed hearing;

(3) strategy and negotiation sessions necessary in reaching a collective bargaining
agreement when either party requests a closed hearing; and

(4) partisan caucuses of the State Legislature.

(5) for a compliance conference the department of commerce conducts under MCL
§333.16231, concerning an investigation of certain licensed medical professionals.

(6) to conduct searches for a university president, until the board has narrowed the
search to 5 candidates.

Other reasons a public body may hold a closed meeting are:

(1) to consider the purchase or lease of real property;

(2) to consult with its attorney about trial or settlement strategy in pending litigation, but
only when an open meeting would have detrimental financial effect on the public body’s
position;

(3) to review the contents of an application for employment or appointment to a public
office when the candidate requests the application to remain confidential. However, all
interviews by a public body for employment or appointment to a public office have to be
conducted in an open meeting; and

(4) to consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal statute.”

Page 2 of 2



Number 8003
Page 1 of 3
Date approved: 04/21/11

Date revised: 3/18/10; 04/05/11;
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY SHE:

12/15/22;3/21/24;3/20/25;2/19/26
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE | Date reviewed: 8/5/21

Trustee Meeting Agenda Format, Preparation,
Distribution

Purpose
The board recognizes the need to describe the preparation and distribution of

material relating to the meetings.

Scope
This policy addresses the agenda preparation and distribution and the delivery of

packets to board members.

Agenda
The agenda may include the following items, and will always include Call to
Public.
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda:
e Approval of Minutes
¢ Receipt of Financial Report and Payment of invoices and Payroll
Obligations
e Committee Reports
Library Director's Report
Discussion/Decision ltems
Information-Call to the Public
Gallto-the-Public Information/Board Comments
Agenda Items for Next Meeting
- Adjournment

The agenda will be prepared by the Library Director for the Board President’s
review and approval, prior to meeting notification to other board members.
Trustees should notify the Library Director no later than the Wednesday of the
week prior to the meeting regarding items to put on the agenda.

The agenda is available at the library on the Friday preceding a regular board

meeting, and also at the board meeting. It is distributed to offices of the district's
townships, the Hartland Consolidated Schools’ Administration and Community

Page 1 of 3



Education offices, and posted at the library, as well as on the library’s web page,
Www.cromaine.org.

Consent Agenda

The use of a consent agenda permits several of the regular activities of the
Board of Trustees, including the approval of prior meeting minutes, the regular
financial reports, and the activities and minutes of the committees to be reviewed
in total with acceptance of consent agenda items in a single act by the board.

A trustee may request that an item be removed from the consent agenda for
further discussion. Its acceptance, correction, or other action will then need to be
taken separately from the consent agenda as part of discussion and decisions on
the agenda.

The use of a consent agenda permits significant time-savings when conducting
the regular business of the board without sacrificing thoughtful review. It does
require that each trustee carefully review all of the material in the board packet.

Agenda Discussion/Decision Items

Discussion items on the agenda are presented for discussion and may also be
indicated as decision items on the same agenda. Much of the work of the Board
of Trustees is conducted in meetings of the committees where in-depth research,
review, and discussion can be carried out to support thoughtful recommendation
to the Board of Trustees. This permits discussion and decision items to be on the
same agenda as all trustees and the public have had opportunity to review the
work of the committee through their reports which are included in the board
packet. Recommendations from standing committees may be placed on the
agenda as decision items. The board packet will typically include the review of
the research and discussion regarding that item in the committee meeting.

Before the board takes action, the board expects to be provided with adequate
data and back-up information to assist it in reaching sound objective decisions
consistent with established goals and policies.

Agenda Information ltems
These items are typically included so that trustees may maintain their expertise in
matters related to the library’s vision, strategic plan, and activities.

Agenda Items for Future Meetings

The Library Director maintains a year-long calendar of agenda items which will
regularly come before the board on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basis, such as

Page 2 of 3



statistical reports, board and library director evaluation, report of employee
progress on goals, and more.

Board Packet Preparation and Distribution

Contents
Agenda Informational items relevant to purpose
Minutes of previous meeting Committee Reports
Monthly financial reports Other information relevant to agenda
Director’s report Monthly calendar, promotional items

Committee reports are due to the Administrative Assistant as soon after the
meeting as feasible but to be included in the packet distribution should be
provided no later than the day before the board packet will be distributed.

A major responsibility of the board members is to thoughtfully read and consider
the board packet information provided to them. Trustees and the public are urged
to contact the Library Director with questions as soon as they occur. These
questions and their answers will be included in the Library Director's verbal report
at the meeting.

Distribution of the packet

e Regular Monthly Meetings — Delivered to the designated locations on the
Friday preceding the meeting.

e Special Meetings — Delivered as soon as practical after establishing the
meeting date and time.

e Provided to the public at the library and online

e One packet is made available internally for the Management Team and
Staff of the library.

Page 3 of 3



Number 8004

Page 1 of 3
Date approved:
3/18/10; 4/21/11

CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY Date reviewed: 3/20/14; 4/19/18;

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDUR| Sae reVi5o 05 011026

3/19/20;3/20/25;8/21/25

Conduct of Library Board Meetings

Purpose

The board recognizes a need to provide structure to its board meetings and thus
has adopted the following procedures to establish the orderly operation of library
board meetings.

Scope

This procedure addresses operations of the Board of Trustees meetings regarding
voting, minutes, public participation at meetings, and procedures for the pubiic to
address the board.

Description

Quorum - A quorum shall consist of a majority (a minimum of four) of the board
members. A new call for meeting may be issued if a quorum fails to appear within
thirty minutes after the time specified for the meeting.

Majority Vote - No action of the board shall be valid unless an affirmative vote of
the majority of the members present is cast and a proper record made of the vote.

Rules of Order - The board shall observe Robert’'s Rules of Order Revised, unless
such rules are in conflict with statutory provisions or constitutional rights of
members of the board.

Voting Method - Voting shall be by ayes and nays. Roll call votes may be called
for at the discretion of the Board President or may be requested by any member.
Any vote for the purpose of calling a closed session or approving a resolution shall
be by roll call vote. All roll call votes shall be recorded and included in the minutes
of the meeting.

Voting Duty - No member will abstain from voting unless that member states
his/her conflict of interest. Conflict of interest will be the only reason to abstain
from voting. The board will determine by majority vote of the remaining members
if the member will be allowed to abstain.

Minutes - The Secretary for the Board shall keep minutes of every meeting of the
board. The minutes shall include the date, time, place, members present,
members absent, all decisions made at open meetings, the purpose or purposes
for which closed sessions are called, all roll call votes, and references to reports

Page 1 of 3; Conduct of Library Board Meetings



presented and items discussed when no action is taken. Proposed and approved
minutes of an open meeting of the board are public records open to public
inspection. Copies of proposed minutes of an open meeting shall be provided
upon request to members of the public within eight (8) business days of the
meeting and copies of approved minutes within five (5) business days of the
meeting at which they are approved.

Public Participation in Meetings - The Board of Trustees’ meetings are held for the
purpose of transacting the business of the library district. In its deliberations, the
board is interested in the opinions of the public and pledges courteous attention to
those who wish to be heard and who follow the rules of the board governing public
participation in its meetings. The board requests members of the audience to
refrain from loud talking and other distractions during the meeting. Persons who
disrupt the meeting will be cleared from the meeting room.

Closed Sessions — The board may meet in a closed session following specific
guidelines of the Open Meetings Act. These guidelines include complaints against
a board member or library employee, but only at the request of the member or
employee about whom the complaint is registered and with the member or
employee present. The board may also meet in executive, closed session to
discuss litigation pending or threatened against the board and/or library or to
discuss terms of property settlement or other business the negotiations of which
could damage the library’s position in negotiations, if public.

Precedures-for Addressing-the-Board
For detailed procedures for addressing the Board — please see #8015:
Public Comment Policy

Page 2 of 3; Conduct of Library Board Meetings



Page 3 of 3; Conduct of Library Board Meetings



CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY Number 8015

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING Page 1 of 3
PROCEDURE POLICY ADOPTED: 2/19/2026

PUBLIC COMMENTS AT BOARD MEETINGS

l. Purpose

The Cromaine District Library welcomes and encourages comments from members of the
public who attend Library Board meetings. Pursuant to the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act, a person is permitted to make a public comment during a meeting under
rules established and recorded by the Library Board.

Il Public Comment Period; Meeting Agendas

A. If an agenda is available, the Library Board will have copies of the agenda
available for the public who attend the meeting. The agenda will indicate
the designated time(s) for the public to provide comments. The Library
Board will include at least one public comment period during each meeting.
These rules apply to the public comment period in any regular or special
meeting or in any committee meeting that is open to the public (“Public
Comment”).

B. Members of the public have no right to address the Library Board or make
comments outside of the Public Comment. At any time, the Library Board,
at its discretion, may accept comments from the public, as per outlined in
the agenda. However, outside of the Public Comment time, the Library
Board is under no obligation to hear comments from the public during a
meeting.

C. The Library Board has sole discretion to determine the content of each

meeting agenda and is not obligated to add any item to the agenda.

lll. Rules of Public Comment

The Library Board adopts the following procedures to receive Public Comments:

A. When the Library Board meeting reaches a designated time for Public
Comments, the President will invite attendees to make Public Comments.
If the President is absent, the acting chair of the meeting will perform the
President’s duties under this policy.

Page 1 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



B. The President will ask persons wishing to speak to fill out a Call fo the Public
card provided. The card should be given to the Board President. People
who turn in cards will be asked to speak first, and if additional time is
available, the Board President may ask if anyone else wishes to speak. The
President will recognize one person to speak at a time, and each speaker
must provide their name and address. No person in attendance may make
a comment without being recognized.

C. Public Comments must be addressed to the Library Board, not to other
members of the audience.

D. Each speaker is only entitled to one (1) three-minute time during each
Public Comment period and may not split the time or “give” the time to
another speaker.

E. In lieu of speaking, a person may submit any written comments to the
Library Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. Written materials
submitted to the Library Board are considered public documents.

F. The Library Board encourages free and complete public dialogue on Library
Board issues within the bounds of civil discourse. Speakers may not breach
the peace of the meeting.

G If a speaker includes specific questions to the Library Board in his or her
Public Comments, the Library Board has no obligation to respond.

H. Groups are encouraged to designate one or more individuals to speak on
their behalf to avoid cumulative comments. However, there is no
requirement to make this designation. If a speaker is speaking on more than
one individual's behalf, they must state as such at the beginning of their
comment and shall be entitled to one (1) five-minute time during Public
Comment.

l. The Library Board may determine, in its sole discretion, how Public
Comments will be summarized in the meeting minutes. Members of the
public should not expect the minutes to include verbatim transcripts or
details of any individual comment.

J. Members of the public are also encouraged to contact the Library during
regular business hours to ask questions, raise concerns, and request
information about Library matters.

K. Members of the public must remain seated, stand in the back of the room
or along the sides of the room during Public Comment. Members of the
public should only approach the podium when called on by the Board
President. Members of the public may not stand in the area in front the first

Page 2 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



row of chairs and the wall behind the table where Board Members are
seated unless permitted by the Board President.

L. All signs are prohibited in the Board meetings.
IV. Recording of Rules

These rules will be recorded in the minutes and kept on file with the Library Board
Secretary.

Page 3 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



Community Relations and Strategic Planning Committee meeting
Wednesday Februaryl1th, 2026
Trustees: Dawn Smith, Rebecca Basley, Jeannine Gogoleski

Sarah Neidert, Liz Welch

Cromaine Commons and Heritage Garden Update
Reached out to stakeholders in the Community to gather input
More input being sought from youth, teen and families with children.
Staff are noting any concerns patrons have

There will be opportunities for donations

100 Years of Cromaine Installation Update

e Team (Liz, Shelby, Marisa, Sarah oversight)is preparing for Centennial
o Installation will be created payed for by the Gift Fund
o Final design to go on 2nd floor where display case used to sit between Youth and Teen
o Team—culled digital and physical archives to select best representative images
First Coffee and Conversation meeting held
There were 2 community members and 2 trustees present

The second one for February will be on the 18th



Cromaine District Library
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes
February 10, 2026

Attendees:

Nancy Rosso - Treasurer
Holly Naylor-Trustee

Sarah Neidert, Library Director

Absent: Bill Bolin- Trustee

Review of Monthly Financial Activity Statements for November and December, 2025
e Operating & Improvement - No unusual revenue or expenses
e Gift - No unusual revenue or expenses
e Music Hall - No unusual revenue or expenses

Review of Proposed Budget Amendments: Finance Committee recommends the Board accept
the two proposed Budget Adjustment Resolutions for 2025-2026 Operating and Improvement
Budgets. See attached detail.

Investment Account:
UBS Investment fund: November, 2025 balance $4,437,203.64.
December, 2025 balance $4,431,176.45.

Bank of Ann Arbor Accounts:
e Checking Account - ending balance November $12,572.33
December $25,093.41

e Money Market Account - ending balance November $311,928.04.
December $175,057.31

Credit Cards: $14,178.66 was paid in November.
$23,906.31 was paid in December.

Building: Aside from additional costs for snow removal, no other building issues were
discussed.

A new summary has been compiled to show expenditures for The Commons project.

Finance Policies
#6020 - Reviewed with no suggestions for editing.
#6025 - Reviewed with no suggestions for editing except for grammatical changes.
#6026 - Reviewed by legal counsel - no suggestions for changing language.



Director’'s Update:

Technology: One strategic plan item that needed to wait until we finished RFID tagging the
collection was the purchase of outdoor after hours pickup lockers. I'm attaching the information
sheet to these minutes. Envisionware is the vendor we use for our self-check machines and
RFID readers, therefore they are our preferred vendor for this project. | contacted Envisionware
for a quote before the budget cycle last year, and I'm happy to report that the current quote is
affordable- roughly $21,000.

Staff and Building Safety (this was shared at the Personnel Committee):

After researching what other libraries and similar organizations have done for safety
training and planning, | chose to contract with Aaron Witt of A-Train Tactical, LLC
(atraintactical.com) for the following services:

Site Visit/Walkthrough: -completed February 4 with Scott and Sarah

Creation of a site-specific report that will identify existing best practices and
recommendations outlining possible areas for improvement related to safety and
security. This can be used by the board and Library Director to plan for upgrades
and justify expenses.

Emergency Action Plan: Aaron will build upon existing plans to develop a
comprehensive EAP.

Active Threat Awareness Training: Aaron will facilitate 2 hour on-site training
at the Library’s staff in-service day.

Budgeting:

| have drafted proposed amendments to the current 25-26 budget- | hope to present to the
board to vote at the February meeting. | have included a memo and documents outlining the
proposed changes in the shared file.

| am beginning the budgeting cycle for FY 26-27, and would like to discuss the base pay
increase for all staff.

December 2025’s Consumer Price Index was released mid-January at 2.7% |

recommend a 3% base raise for all staff, with further individual adjustments made after
review based on the increase of minimum wage in January to $13.73/hour. January 2027 will
see a further increase. | will bring more detail to the March Finance meeting.

Cromaine Commons Project Update:

| contracted with Sue Grissim of GMAA and Julian Wargo of Zeimet Wozniak, Civil Engineers,
to continue to work through the needed changes to the plans for the parking lot and other issues
that came up early in January. Zemit Wozniak completed an additional survey to locate the
school’'s new well on the current survey on Tuesday, Feb 3, and | had a draft re-design
consultation on Friday Feb. 6. | met with school staff Tuesday Feb. 10 to discuss the re-design,
including both Sue Grissim and Julian Wargo on that zoom call. We are working on the bus
turnaround to make it as efficient but safe as possible. You'll notice the proposed amendment



to the Improvement budget includes increased costs, these are based on estimates, but it
makes sense to adjust the budget at one time, as we estimate increased costs.

Next Meeting: Tuesday. March 10 at 4:30pm via zoom.




ENVISIZ*NWARE"®

Enriching Public Library Service Inside and Out

LOCKER

EnvisionWare's Holds Locker offers leading-edge staff and patron self-service
capabilities at a competitive price.

The powerful software is designed to deliver maximum efficiency by eliminating holds pre-processing. Staff simply take
the item to the locker to check it in. When using RFID, the item is automatically desensitized when it is shelved, enabling
the ILS to immediately send an automated notification in real time, indicating availability. This eliminates any manual
processing and enables patrons t© pick up the items immediately without lag time.

The patron experience is just as efficient. The patron scans their liorary card and enters an optional PIN. The appropriate
locker door opens and the systerm immediately checks out their item(s). The software displays checkouts in real time on
the patron screen. When finished, the patron can email or print a checkout receipt.

It the patron has more than one item on hold, the software automatically recognizes and opens the appropriate locker.
This maximizes available locker space and makes it fast and easy for patrons to get all of their items in one spot.

The locker system is extremely versatile. Each system consists of one base cabinet, plus an option of adding up to 15
expansion cabinets, creating systems from 5 lockers up to 185 lockers, depending on your needs.

Virtually Effortless Maintenance

The Holds Locker leverages EnvisionWare's revolutionary CloudNine® platform for remote administration automatic
software updating, nosting, and integratecd cloud-based analytics.

Locker maintenance is virtually effortless. The system maintains an inventory of item titles, the patron assigned per
locker and hold pickup expiration cates. When staff comes for daily service the user can press Pull Holds and the
system will locate all items that are past the hold shelf limit period,

Staff have the ability to leverage all of the automated locker management as well as the ability to override and
manually select a specific locker, combine holds, or separate items into separate lockers per patron as desired

Administration is performed in the CloudNine Web Console from any browser, anywhere and analytics are available
in tne same manner. The patron screen is highly customizable by the library from the Web Console, providing an
opportunity to display library news and information while patrons are interacting with the system.

= 2025 EnvisionWare, Inc. | All Rights Reserved
Www.envisionware.com 7 pisionWare lnc ) AL RIghts Reseien




Library Holds Locker ‘
3

~\
S

Base Cabinet 21.5" high brightness (1000 nit) touch screen: Intel PC with 8GB RAM, 120GB SSD,
Windows Pro; 1D/2D Barcode scanner; RFID reader; 80mm thermal receipt printer;
Lightbox for library branding; Wireless keyboard with touchpad; 3 Standard lockers:; 2
Large Lockers; Outdoor rated with optional attachable canopy

Specifications*

Expansion Cabinet Lightbox for library branding; 10 Standard lockers; 2 Large lockers; Qutdoor rated with
optional attachable canopy

Connectivity TCP/IP; SIP2 Protocol with industry-standard Booksort extensions (Sierra ILS requires
Sorter API)

Patron D and Item Detection 1D/2D smartphone capable barcode scanner; RFID reader: Patrons can also enter the ID

on screen
RFID Standards ISO 15633 | 18000-3 | SLIX/SLIX2
RFID Data Models ISO-28560-2, 1SO-28560-3, Danish Data Model; 3M (multiple medels); Bibliotneca

imultiple models); Checkpoint ISO; TG (multiple models); Libramation; PV Supa;
Lioramation: Tech Logic (multiple models), ST LogiTrack, VTLS, Item ID Remap

Security 2 CCTV cameras; 30-day digital video recorder

Physical Cabinets: 197" W x 173" D x 70.9" H (500 x 432 x 1801mm)
Height clearance: 76" {1930mm)
Standard Locker: 177" W x 47" H x 17.3" D (450 x 119 x 439mm)
Large Locker 177" W x 67" H x 173" D (450 x 170 x 439mm)
Locker with Canopy: Add additicnal 15" to locker heignt
Weight: 176 ibs (80kg)

Environmental Heater disabled: -5 to 125°F (-15 to 52°C)
Heater enabled: -20 to 125°F {-29 to 52°C)

Electrical 120VAC; 300W without heater | 1200W with heater

Software CloudNine® Locker Service; CloudNine Analytics Service,
Emall and SMS services (optional)

*Specificeuons subj2cs to charge without nel ce

Www.envisionware.com

Reserved



Cromaine District Library Policy # 6020

Policy Page 1 of 3

Tracking Record
Revised: 8/20/98; 10/19/00; 7/22/08; 1/15/09; 1/20/11, 1/19/12,
PURCHASING 1/17/19;1/19/23;4/18/24;1/16/25 Date Approved: 6/27/96
Reviewed: 1/13/10; 10/12/10; 1/9/13; 1/13/14; 1/14/15; 1/13/16;
1/11/17; 1/11/18; 1/9/2020; 1/14/2021;2/10/22;2/19/26

Purpose

The purchasing objective of the Cromaine District Library Board (the “Board”) is to provide
services, materials and supplies which offer library personnel the most effective and efficient
means to perform their tasks. The policy of the Board will be to acquire these at a minimum
possible cost while taking into consideration the best interest of the Library. The Library Director
is responsible for review and approval of all purchases subject to the following guidelines:

General Guidelines

1. The Library will conduct all purchasing activities according to the laws and regulations of
the state and accepted professional principles and practices.

2. The Library will conduct all purchasing activities in such a manner as to develop and
maintain good public, vendor, and library relationships.

3. The Library staff will strive to obtain the best possible product and/or service for the library
at reasonable and affordable prices.

4. The Library will extend honest, courteous and impartial treatment, and assure fair and equal
opportunity to all interested, qualified vendors.

5. All orders or contracts shall be awarded to responsible, qualified vendors, with
consideration given to:

a. prices bid or quoted

b. quality and conformity to specifications

c. delivery and payment terms

d. past service to the library

e. preference given to local vendors when possible

6. The Library may accept or reject any or all bids or quotes (or any part thereof) in the interest
of the Library.

7. The Library will participate in group and cooperative purchasing when practical and when
it is to the library's advantage to do so.



Policy 6020

Page 2 of 3

8.

10.

11.

Purchase of materials, equipment, goods, supplies, or services shall not be made without
the execution of the proper requisition form, with the exception of petty cash funds.

Informal quotes (verbal information of price on equal products or services), secured in
person, online or by telephone, may be used in obtaining the many small purchases less
than $5,000 for routine supplies by the library.

The Director is authorized to make purchases of goods, services, and for works of
improvement when the cost per project is under $25,000. For purchases when the cost per
item exceeds $25,000 and is under $50,000, the Director is authorized to make purchases
after obtaining a minimum of three quotations. The above-noted purchases require the
approval of both the Director and the Board Treasurer and will be reported to the Board at
its next meeting.

Goods, services, and works of improvement costing over $50,000 and no more than
$80,000 shall require three or more quotations to determine price and availability. The
Library Board’s approval is required, within the confines of the approved budget, for all
purchases or contracts in excess of $50,000 with the exception of PCs, computer
peripherals, and software provided for in the approved annual Technology Budget. These
items may be purchased without prior Board approval on each purchase. Ongoing budgeted
operational supply purchases are exempt from this policy. Staff will annually survey
product costs from various vendors to ensure competitive pricing.

Competitive Bid Guidelines:

1.

Contracts for the purchase of goods, services, and for works of improvement costing over
$80,000 shall be advertised for sealed bids for two consecutive weeks. The award of
contract for such goods, services, and works of improvement shall be approved by the
Board of Trustees. Cromaine District Library reserves the right to accept or reject any or
all bids, to waive defects or irregularities in any bid, or to accept or eliminate any portion
of any bid. The Board may waive the requirement for bids for the purchase of goods and
services or for works of improvement if the Board determines that such action is in the best
interest of Cromaine District Library under the circumstances of a particular contract.

There may be some items/services for which there is only one supplier, and therefore it
may be impossible to have competitive bids. In such cases, the Board may waive the
requirement for bids.

Emergency purchases may be made without utilizing this process. An emergency may
arise out of an accident or other unforeseen occurrence which could affect the life, health
or safety of patrons or staff where immediate action cannot await competitive bidding. In
such cases, the Library Director shall authorize the purchase and report to the Board
President.



Policy 6020
Page 3 of 3

4. Certificates of insurance shall be required any time contracted labor or material is to be
utilized on library property. (Bidding specifications will set forth minimum limits.)

5. A performance bond of 100% of the contract amount may be required, at the discretion of
the Board, for all contracted services exceeding $100,000.

6. Major library vendors of materials and electronic resources to the Cromaine District
Library will be exempt from the above bid process. At the request of the Board, the
Director will provide a list of such vendors and the amount of business transacted with
each for the previous fiscal year.

Payments

1. Payments will be made in a timely fashion and reported to the Board on a monthly basis.

2. The President and Treasurer of the Board of Trustees and the Library Director are
authorized to sign checks. Checks exceeding $5,000 require two signatures, with the
exception of regular monthly payments to the Library’s health insurance provider.

3. The Library Director is authorized to transfer up to $150,000 from the Library's money
market account to the regular checking account as needed to cover payroll, tax and
retirement deposits, and invoices. Such transfers will be reported on the monthly financial
report. No more than two transfers a month adding up to $300,000.00 are permitted without
prior board notification.



Cromaine District Library

g Policy #: 6025
Policy —

Tracking Record
Date Approved: 9/17/98 Revised: 11/19/98; 8/24/00; 8/18/05;
LIBRARY CREDIT CARD 2/26/09; 2/18/10; 1/19/12; 1/15/15; 11/11/15; 7/28/16; 6/21/18,
1/17/19, 10/20/22. Reviewed: 1/12/11; 12/12/12; 1/9/13; 1/13/14;
7128/16; 1/11/17; 1/11/18; 1/9/2020;
1/14/2021:2/10/22;1/18/24;1/16/25;2/19/26

The Board of Trustees approves the issuance of a library credit card account, with an
aggregate limit not to exceed $20,000.00.

The library Director is responsible for the issuance, accounting, monitoring, and retrieval of
the credit card and for overseeing compliance with the credit card policy. The Director will
establish a system of internal controls to monitor the use of the credit card.

The credit card may be used only for the purchase of goods or services for the official
business of the library. Any inadvertent personal use of the credit card must be reimbursed to
the library immediately.

Credit cards will be issued to the Library Director and specific managers who will each be
responsible for each card’s protection and custody. If the card is lost or stolen, the Library
Director, Library Board President, and credit card account issuer will be immediately notified
Each credit card will be surrendered immediately upon termination.

The employee using the credit card must submit documentation detailing the goods or
services purchased, cost, date of the purchase, the purpose of the purchase, and the approved
budgeted line item of the purpose.

Credit card invoices will be reviewed before payment and must be for approved budgeted
purposes.

Any rewards (e.g., points or premium items) provided as a result of the use of the credit card
will be given to the library or redeemed for library purposes only.

The balance shall be paid no later than the due date on the statement.

Violation of the credit card policy will result in discipline up to and including dismissal.

Policy 6025 — Page 1 of 1



Cromaine District Library

: Policy #: 6026
Policy oy
Tracking Record
Approved: 6/18/09 Reviewed: 4/14/10; 1/12/11; 1/11/12;
ELECTRONIC FINANCIAL 1/9F;F1)3' 1/13/14 1/14/15; 1/13/16; 1/11/17; 1/11/18; 1/10/19
TRANSACTIONS ’ ’ ’ ’ ’ ’

1/9/2020;
1/14/2021;2/10/22;1/19/23;1/18/24;1/16/25;2/19/26

Public Act 738 of 2002, effective December 2002, authorizes governing bodies to make
electronic transactions involving public funds by electronic payment, debit, or credit transfer
processed through an automated clearing house (ACH).

PA 738 authorizes the designated financial officer, executive, and/or Treasurer to enter into an
ACH arrangement. Cromaine District Library designates the Treasurer and Library Director as
individuals responsible for the local unit's ACH agreements, including payment approval,
accounting, reporting, and generally for overseeing compliance with the ACH policy.

Further, electronic financial transactions shall require documentation which details the goods or
services purchased, the cost of the goods or services, and the date of the payment. This report
will be contained in the electronic general ledger software system of the Cromaine District
Library or in a separate report to the Trustees of the Cromaine District Library.

ACH invoices must be approved before payment by the responsible employee whose
authorization limits are governed by separate policy. Payroll ACH transactions shall be post-
audited and disbursement confirmed through reporting to the Finance Committee and the Board
of Trustees in their monthly meetings. All electronic financial transactions are subject to the
internal controls, financial policies and procedures in place.

Invoice and ACH transaction documents shall be retained for audit purposes.



Budget Amendment Memo

To: Cromaine District Library Board of Trustees

From: Sarah Neidert, Library Director

Subject: Proposed Amendments to Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Operating Budget

Date: February 13, 2026

Attached are proposed amendments to fiscal year 2025-2026 Cromaine District Library
operating and improvement budgets. | am highlighting the reasons for any required adjustments
in this memo.

On the attached spreadsheet each section has a short description of the type of costs covered
in each line.

Proposed Amendments Operating Budget:

Increased Revenue:
e Investment Income credited to the Operating Fund exceeded $45,500 as of January

31, 2026.

Increased Expenditures:

e Salaries and Wages remain the same overall, the detail outlines a change in budget
lines - When proposing the budget | added a line for Overtime/Substitutes, thinking it
would be better for tracking- Payroll processing these separately proved too difficult.
The proposed change simply moves the amount from OT/Substitutes (101-790-702.002)
back into Salaries Part-Time (101-790-702.001).

e Supplies saw an increase of $15,000 due to the need to purchase RFID tags and
purchase of additional supplies for processing after the closure of Baker and Taylor.

This will be offset by a reduction in the Cataloging and Acquisitions line (see next point).

e Professional Services increased by $12,250 overall, after additional fees for the
implementation of GASB 101 during the Library’s audit, combined with additional funds
earmarked to cover the re-design of the parking lot proposed by the schools. Cataloging
and Acquisitions decreased by $15,000, due to the closure of Baker and Taylor, as those
funds would have gone toward processing, which we now complete in-house (see
previous point).

e Technology saw no overall change, although | adjusted individual lines to account for
the increase in actual technology maintenance costs, and a decrease in required
supplies.

e Repairs and Maintenance saw an increase for both Library and Music Hall Grounds, as
the winter weather has increased snow removal costs more than previous years.



e Library Materials- due to the backorders that were canceled when Baker and Taylor
closed suddenly, many youth and teen materials were encumbered at the end of the last
fiscal year, but then canceled. Therefore, a slight increase was requested to account for
those backorders being re-ordered this fiscal year.

In summary, operational revenues increased $45,500 due to investment income while
operational expenditures are projected to increase by $40,750. The total net revenue and fund
balance reserves is estimated to remain nearly the same, projected to be at least $111,324 for
the current fiscal year.

Proposed Amendments to the Improvement Budget:
Increased Revenue:
e Investment Income credited to the Improvement Fund exceeded $45,500 as of
January 31, 2026.

Increased Expenditures:

e Planned capital outlay for Buildings and Grounds is projected to increase by
$282,000 based on bids received for the Cromaine Commons Project, as well as the
addition of the quote for electrical services for the project by our preferred contractor, LJ
Rolls. While this money may not all be disbursed this fiscal year, it is anticipated that the
project will be at least underway by June.

e Planned capital outlay for Technology decreased by $27,000 due to the RFID
conversion being completed without the estimated cost to the Library.

e Planned capital outlay for Equipment & Furnishings decreased by $55,000 due to
fewer indoor projects as we've focused on the Cromaine Commons this fiscal year.

In summary, improvement revenues increased $45,500 due to investment income while
improvement expenditures are projected to increase by $200,000. Due to the assignment of
$787,062 to Capital projects at the January 2026 board meeting, the Improvement Fund
balance reserves are estimated to end the year at $1,865,903, leaving the Library in good
standing for future projects, even after the expenses of the Cromaine Commons project.

Please share any questions or concerns with me, as my goal is to help the board understand
the proposed amendments to the budget to the best of my ability.



February 19, 2026

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026 - 07
AMENDING THE OPERATING FUND BUDGET
ADOPTED FOR FY 2025--2026

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, held in Cromaine District Library Community Room in the Township of
Hartland, on the 19th day of February 2026, at 7:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by , and supported by

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the “Library") was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered into between the Township of Hartland
and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24, Michigan Public
Acts of 1989, as Amended (“Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2025-19, Adopting the Operating Fund
Budget and Set Millage Rate for FY 2025-2026, on the 19th day of June 2025; and

WHEREAS, the budget appropriated funds for operating expenses and fund reserves; and
WHEREAS, changes need to be made in these appropriations,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby amends the budget as
shown in Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES:
NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan, at a
regular meeting held on the 19th day of February 2026 and that said meeting was conducted
and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes
of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



(sainyipuadx3 [ejoL-Senuanay |ejo)) asealoul IYbls $ZE LLLS v26'80L% pun4 1awaAoldul| 0} Ino-Iajsuel]
%0000} 692'609°2$ [966°'995'7¢ |SIUNLIANALXT TVIOL
liejep 89s fos 7| | 0SZ'c62$  |05.2'98Z% sleuaiey Aleiqi
%LE0 06.'6% 05.'6% sesuadx3 aAledsiulwpy
%800 000'2$ 000'2$ lejuay
[ieyop 89S o997 005'69% 005°'29% aoueudjuIB B slieday
%8€'C 050'Z9$ 050'Z9% saN
%EL'E 0.2'16% 0.2'16% suonejey Alunwwod
abueyo ||e1ano ou -1ejep 99s oy " e 005'¥8$ 005'¥8$ ABojouyoay
%960 CTARCTAS STARCTAS soueinsu| Ayjiger g Auadold
%0%'} 006'9¢$ 005'9€$ juswdojaaa(] [euolsssjold
IlEYSp 88s fo/,67°0 005'892$  |0ST'vSC$ SOIAIOS |BuUOISSS)0id
e1op 988 fof 197, 000°2v$ 000°'22% so|ddng
abueyp ||esano ou -|Ieep 89S |o/,G0"Zg 00£'619'L$ JO0E'6L9LS siyeuag abull4 1@ saliejeg
STANLIANILXT
%0000} 690°122°2$ |695°G29'2$ |INNIAFY TVIOL
%000 0% pun Juswaaoidw] Wolj ul-1ajsuel]
%600 006'C$ Snoaue||8osIy
920z Auenuer Jo Se 8W0DuUl JUsLUISBAUL [BNIDY for 19| 00S'ST$ 000°1$ BWOodU| JUSWI]S3AU|
%L1 000'85$ saul |euad
%S00 0GE'L$ S)I810 9 S8uIld
%S¥°0 0GLCL$ s921A18g 10} sebieyn
%SG0" L 000'8Z$ A TS
%G1 96 695'225C$ soxe} Jusnbulieg g Are7 xe|
INNIATN
dX3/A3Y 9z-61-¢ |5202 ‘61 aunp
S3LON IVLOL 40 % |uswpuswy | 9Z202-5202 ERNINT
d3S0d0o¥d| PaAciddy
Juaunjo) g uwnjoy g uumnjon ¥ uwnjo)

0202 ‘6] g4 jusawpuswy pasodold

1obpng PaAcIddY 9Z0¢ 0€ dunr-G2oeg | AN A

7abpng 0] JUsWpUally pasodold

9Z0Z "6l 94 papuawy - }abpng
pung buneiado Aleiqi] J91isig sulewor

aNNn4d ONI1LvH3d0




{uoLDOLANS} /UCHIPPY JOf PUSWID O]

000'8S$

sauly [puad| 000°959-000-101
0Se°LS S1134404 ANV SINH [ojoy

06%- spunjey pebowpd g 1507 111| #00°189-000-101
005% pebowpd X 1507 11| £00°189-000-101
001%- spunisy pebpwiog x 1507 100°189-000-101
000'1$ s|pusibW pabpWbd R 1507|000 189-000-101

saupiql| Buipua| o} juswAnd pup ‘suosbd o} spunjal ‘pauinjal jou jngq paubo|

2J9M S|DUBJDW WOYM 0} sa1IDIqI| woyy ‘suoyypd AQ poBDWDP 10 JSO| 219M YDIYM S|DLISJDW WO} SNUSADY

S1134404 ANV SaNId

[(CTRATS S3IDIANIS YO SADUVYHO |bjo}
000°1$ 5§99} |NO JUlld| €00'£09-000-101
0S2$ SNUBASY XDJ| Z00 £09-000-10!
000'01$ §994 ||OH OIS - ©snN WOOY| [ 00°£09-000-10L
005% 994 851 WOo0y| [00£09-000-101
oov$ 984 jUSPISSY-UON| 000 £092-000-101

“A1D1QI7 3y} 0 3sn 3y} 10} $3121|0d pUD sainpa>0id 2ARPYSIUILIPD Ul PaYs|qDys saa4

SADIANAS 404 SIDAVHO

"PID 9}D}s }2alip Jo juawo|p bjidpo 18d D SD 8jb}s Sy} WO PAAI®D3I SpUny

000°'82S alv lvis| 000¢/S-000-10L

695°TLSTS S3IA31 XYL ‘[bjol
sexo} jusnbulad| 000°L 17-000-101
AunoD uoysbulan| 900'€07-000-101
$6/L'v0C$ £/T816¥7 L St AL #20T -8UOIAL| S00'S0r-000-10L
18/°60¢$ L6¥SLyr8Y | St AL #C0T -0[0800| ¥00'€0F-000-101
6889¥ELE £029C6256 SI AL ¥C0¢ :PUDILUOH| €00'¢0r-000-101
59E'85% L€680¢C L¥ SI AL ¥COC -POUBSH| Z00'€0F-000-10t
rL'981% 6/T'691'CEL 8L AL¥COT P18YIesd| 00°€07-000-101L
9€5'99G¢¢ 86/€£600F SI AL ¥20T -uoiybug| 000'€0v-000-101

uolo9]j0o xp} Ajladoid ybnoly} papiAoid snusAay

61y L S3IA21 XVl

6.6'121.°0¢8'L$

MOIBA Ul paIUBIUBIY |IOH JISNW SSDID

OU 1000

INNIATY ANNd TVIINIDO

JIVWLST 9¢-5¢

0s¢el




aul| b paAowal Isnl -aBupyd ou

aul| SWl HDd Ojul 3O0g PSACW 000°'vZ$-
*1n2uHpP 00} Buissaoold (j01And -Buropl) 10} Jajjaq
aqg pinom J1 ybnoyl Ajpulbio -sul aninisgns woll gpopzs
PaACW | AIonupr Uo paspaIdul sbom wnuuiw -

158J8JUl U0 PBsDQ BNUSASI PASDSIDU|

"Ad @Y} 4O syjuow
9 JS1l} SUL Ul 000SHS POPSIDXS SUIODUI {UBUIISSAUI (05 STE-

[oog'619'LS  [00E°6LY'LS SIIANIE IDONRS 8 STNVIVS 1VIOL
009'v$ 'AuIoD SIYIOM| 900°€1£-06/-101L
0% WDIB0Id &2UDJSIssy 92A0idwl| G00€L/-06/-101
000'5$ 9oupInsul jJuswAoldwsun| ¥00'€L/-06/-101
001'86% VvOH sJaAoldwi| €00'€1£-064-L01
001'66$ sjjeuad juswalyay| ¢00'cL/-064-101
000y LS SoUDINSU| UIPeH| |00'CL/-06Z-10L
005'8% 92upBINSU| AIIIQSIF g 81| 000'€LZ-064-10L
0$ 00642$ 34nilisans / 1’0 - SebOM| Z00°20£-064-L0L
000'¥Z$ SINOH ApPUNS| ¥00°20/-06/£-101
10009428 000'¢5Z$ BWIN-HIDd - SBUDIOS|  100°20£-064-101
000'196$ BWlly-|Ind - SBUDJOS| 000'C0L-06£-101
“(siojopyuod jdaoxa) seako|diua ||D JO S{jSUsq pub sabbm puD SalD|DS
S1143N38 B SARVIVS
SIYNLIGNIIX3 ANN4 TVIINTD
690112228 [695°5L9°TS ANNIAZY ONILVIIJO TVIOL
00S'CS SNOINVIIADSIW 1VLOL
0% $49$SD PaXY 40 8|0S| 000'€69-000-101
005C$ spuUspIAld| 000'999-000-101
10} PajunNoIoD BSIMISYJO JOU 3NUSAIY
SNOANVTIADSIW
000°LS BWODU| JusWjsaAu| Do)
005°Sv$ 0% pund JUBWISSAU] - 1saJelul| 100°'§99-000-101
000'L$ Juog -jsalajul| 000°599-000-101

{uoloPANS) /UCHIPRY 4Df PUBWD Of

"SJUBLUJSAAUI UO SPUSPIAIP PUD }SaJajul PUD SJUNOJDD JUD( JO }S3Iaju|

IWOOINI INIWISIANI

*SUOIIDDIU| JIBY}0 PUD JipY} 10§ HNOD 3y} AgQ p3423)|0 sauy jouad jo uoynquysip Ajunod ybnolyj anusaay

JIVWILST 92-5Z]

0s¢ElL




abupyo ou

aspaiouy 05T7L$

10] Bupibd 10} soa) uBIsap-a1 PEPPL By} JoA0D O} 0005TS

a1y wioy ¢¢ soyddns goo'sLE-

99} 101 SV 10} [DUOHIPPD 0SZ'ZS
-s99) WIOOTIA 000TS

8s081oUl 000G L

molaq buibojpypo woy pajnd
- Buissadoud Joj saljddns [puoyippo/iapio sEo} AI4Y 000’ LS

005'9¢S INIWJOTIA3a TYNOISSId0¥d 1VIOL
of [oAD1} pJooa| 800°098-16/-101
0007$ sjoeW| /00098-06/-101
0007 1§ [oADIL| 900°098-06£-101
0% pioog- quiisy aBoaiw| 500°098-16/-101
005 ¥$ 1piS-quuiey eboaW| ¥00°098-06/-101
05¢% Buiuioi] pup sedualsjuod pioog| £00°098-16/-101
000€1$ BuILIn] pUD s82UBIRJUOD HOIS| Z00'098-06Z-10L
o$ {JouoHN}ysUl s8PN|oUl] PIDOg-sdiysioquISW [PUOISSe10id| 100°098-16/-101
05/% 1JDIS-sdIysIequIaW [DUOISSS10id| 0007208-06/-101
I2ADY} .mnocmv_._O; .wwucw._wucou _mco_—UN_ccw._O Uoﬁc_m._-zp_n__ ul Jojs puo Euhn__ 1o} mn_cmhwnEwE
INIWJO13IAId TYNOISSIAOUd
00S5'89Z$ 0sz'pses SID1A¥3S TYNOISSII0Ud 1V1OL
0% 1JDIS PBIOPIUOD |IOH JISNW| S00'L08-06/-101
000'S/% sedIAIeS || pabounw
(000°ELLE 000'88% SSOJAIBS |OUDISs®j0Id JBUlO| SO0 108-06/-101
000'5e$ 000'05$ suosinboy g BUIBO|LIbD| ¥00°108-06/-101
000'/$ saa] diysiaquaw Anidn 3 AsAISa NTL| €00°108-06/-101
000'01$ sea4 |pba7| 00 108-06/-101
005°01$ 05z'8% $884 JIPNY| 100°108-06/-101
~ 000'8LS 00091% $9DIAISS BUUNODDY 8 [0JADG| 000 108-06/-101
>=u_n__ 3y} jo uolpysiuiwuppb ay} o} pajb|al $8I1AI8S
S3DIA¥IS TYNOISSII0Ad
000°ZvS 000°2Z8 sanddns 1V101
0$ a|gpsodsiq “uind 3 "dinb3[ Z00'87/-06/-101
005$ so)ddns [olpotsno [IPH DIsNW| 100°822-064-101
005'9% soiiddns [pIpoisnd| 100°82/-06/-101
00081$ 000'€$ selldans AIRIQIY| 000'8E/-064-101
000Z$ seiddng asn 2iand| ¥00°/2/-06/-101
00S'Z$ sellddns @2O| 100°/2/-06/-101
00SCL$ sesuadx] ebpisod| 000 /2/-06/-101

Buissaooud 10} 53|

1DDI9W ‘111 ‘sipUDjbw
ddng ‘spuniad pup xoq 2210 jsod sapn|ou| "suad ‘1adod 1s1dod ‘abpysod sp Yyans sway

|
(UoHDDHANS) /UCHIPPY IO PUBWD Of

$311ddNS

JIVWIST 92-5¢

0S¢€l




UDY] [OAOWSS MOUS 8I0W O} 8NP PEPSSU [DUOIPPL 000'ES

abupyo ou

abueyo ou

abupyD ||DIBAC OU
22UDBJUIbW OJUl PBAOW 000'8$-
MOJSQ 82UDUBUIDW WO US3D} 000'8%

abueyo oN

(UoWODIIGNS] /UCHIPPY JOf PUBWD Of

000'51$ 00021% ©DUDUBJUIDW g JInday spunois| z000£6-06/-101
000'S€$ aoupuBUIDW ¢ Jinday Buiping| 100°0£6-06/-101
005’ L§ 9OUDUSIUIOW 3 JIndey ainpuing puo juswidinbl| 000'0€6-06/-101

mU::O_m pPun ~m:_ﬁ=nn ‘wEG*TAm _UU_CUSUWE jo m.__UQw._ PUD 85UDU3juIDW

IDONVNILINIVW ® S3Ivday

05029% 050°29$ S3ILNILA 1VLOL
- 058$ 55N Jomas| £00°026-06/-101
005§ Aouo3|3| Z00'026-06£-101
0002 sD9 -[angd Bulpen| 1001026-062-101
000'6$ asq) Jomas| £00°026-06/-101
000'92$ ALos|F| 200 026-064-101
005'8% [ond BuosH| 100'026-06/-101
00z'c$ (i1Mm] WWoo3j8] [IOH DISNW|  100°058-06/-101L
000'71$ SUOLDDIUNWWOD3IL [ 100°068-06/-101

19MaS .WC__OOU\#OW: .mF_m: .w:o:&..m—mou wh:*U_.:—mUz:_

salLhiLn

0£2'£6$ A3 SNOILY13¥ ALINNWWOD 1VIOL
ek 000'L$ BuisiiaApY /sdiysiaquisW [I0H DIsNW| €00 L06-06/-101
000'2$ *BJO "qIFUON sdlYsISqUIBW| €00 106-06/-101
00S'8v$ sasuadx3 wolboid| 200 106-06Z-101
0Sy'81$ Buiuud| 000°006-06£-101
0z’ LT$ BuyaIoW| 000°088-06/-101

mQ_r_m._wnEOE :O_—UN_CUU._O z_::EF_OU .mw>_—cwu:_ .:O:OEO;Q ~m—._z—._t.m

SNOILY13Y ALINTWWOD

00S'78$ 00S'v8S 3DNVNILNIVW ADOTONHDAL 1V101
000°2$ 000'S1$ sellddng :ADojouyoa]| 000°Gr/-06/-101
00S'Z/$ [005°69% 9oUDUBJUIDW :ABojouyda]| 100'086-06/-101

'D}2 ‘adubuajuibw Jaidoa/iajund ‘waysds auoyd ‘(s7]) Gojpipo AipIq)| sapnjau|

IONVNIINIVW ADOTONHOI3L

TANTA SZ1°S2S 2oupinsu| Ajiqol] 3 Aadold [pjo)
Sel$ S8DUDINSUI S 154USY 1%d [IPH 2ISnW|  100°656-06/-101
000'5Z$ TRd Aoadn| 100°656-062-101

ADNVANSNI ALITIAVIT B AL¥3dOUd

JIVWILST 9¢-5¢

0sel




salnypuadxe 0} SUCHIPPE

Atenuer ybnolyy pautes jsalajul
Ul 000’ LY 84l SN UED - @dUBRq O] PAPaSU SPUNy |[BUOKIPPE

sUONE[oUED | '9F Ad JO PUS WOl
Sj@oURI/SISPIOYOEQ JO BSNEDEq 0S| § [EUCIIPPE UE sjsanbal uss|

“1BOA |BOSY JO PUS |8 8dUB|Rq PURY OJU} jUadsUN
pagIosqe SEM ASUOW JeU) 'SUie|aouEd |99 Ad JO pus wioly
5|80UBD/SIBPIONOE] 0} 3NP (0SS IEUCHIPPE UE S)sanbal yINoA

abupyo ou

[0} Ul SIIEM MOPRUIM JO§ 8DUDUSIUIDW PUD ‘[021dA} 000°/$
UDU} [DAOWSI MOUS SI0W Of 8NP Papaau [oUoHIPPD 0ooiE

{uoLDLANS]) /UCIIPPY JOf PUSLID O]

566'995"

~ $3SN34X3 ONILYYIJO 1VLOL|

0S2'2h$
[005°9% |osz'eszs  j0s.'982S STIVINILYW A¥V¥8I TVIOL
051'9% SIP1POUad -sUOHD3|IoD|  900°084-06£-10L
000'701$ $92IN05BIS -SUOLDBI0D|  ¥00'C86-06£-101
001228 $9S0gPIPP- SUCHDSI0D]  £00'284-064-101
00s'L$ 005°2L$ 000'91% NPy DUNOA SUOLOSIOD|  S00'086-06£-101
000°s$ 000°19% 000'95% SIUBANT SUOKDS(I0D]  Z00'2B6-064-10L
005'28% HNPY UoydslioD|  000'286-064-101

GZ0Z U1 sU0i}08]|00 BUIMO[O] O} Ul ua3oIq

JULdUON 3 1Ulld :SUOID8I0D

000 L86-06£-L0L

S|DIDJDW Pasha| ‘$3IN0SSI DIUOLYDS[S ‘DIPSW ‘s)oog

STVIRIALVW A¥VAEIN

0S£'6$ 05268 JAILVAISININGV V101
1YL - sesuadxy oALDYSIUILPY

as HOUS /18A0 YsoD| 900'956-064-101

000'2§ [sB0} swibu "spuadys papog] - dx3 "UWPY "OSIW| S00°956-06/-101

052§ 585N Dlland| 700 956067101

of 5894 Uooal| 100'95606£-101

005°2§ 5554 JUDg| 000 956-06Z-101
AAILVILSINIWGY

0002$ 000Z$ aboiojs - juay| 000'0K6-06L 101
005°69$ 005295 IDONVNIINIVW % SHIVd3¥ TVIOL

00085 [0007%$ SPUNOID [IPH JISNW| 200 086-064-L0L

000'01§ 92UDUSJUIDW g Inday BUIpIINg [I0H JISNW| 100°066-06£-10L

JIVWILST 92-5C

0S¢l




February 19, 2026
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026-08
AMENDING THE IMPROVEMENT FUND BUDGET FOR FY 2025-26

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, held in Cromaine District Library Community Room in the Township of
Hartland, on the 19th day of February 2026, at 7:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by i

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the "Library") was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered into between the Township of Hartland
and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24, Michigan Public

Acts of 1989, as Amended (“Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees adopted Resolution 2025-18, Adopting the Improvement Budget
for FY 2025-2026, on the 19th day of June 2025, and

WHEREAS, the budget appropriated funds for capital outlay, debt repayment and fund reserves;
and

WHEREAS, changes need fo be made in these appropriafions,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby amends the budget as
shown in Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES:
NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of aresolution adopted by the
Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan, at a
regular meeting held on the 19th day of June 2025 and that said meeting was conducted and
public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes
of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



£06'G98°b$ €0¥'020'2$ €82'6LY'LS

(sasuadxa snujw asuejeq Bujuuibaq) asuejeq pun4

9202 '6}°q9 Juswpuswy pasodoid

000°899°L$ |000°@9V‘L$ |000°'89°L$ ISNIdX3 LNJWIAOULINI TVLOL
aJlAlag 3q3a( |ejol
199 Uo js81a)U]
lediound
JOIAN3S 1934
000°02$ 000°G.$ sBuysiuing g dinbg Aepng jejde) |ejor
spafoid lemai 100001 § 000'62% les) | JaAQ apy/sbBulysiuing
sialod Joma) 100001 § 000°05$ juswdinb3
sBuysiuing g yuswdinb3 - AepynQ |eudesn
000‘95$ 000°S8$ KBojouydal Aepng |ende) ejo)
000°c$ 8lem|os ssn Jelg
000'G1$ slemplieH as( §iels
sBuiaes ueoubis g4y 000'c$ 000°0€$ aIBMYOS 85N Jlqnd
000'SE$ alempieH asn olignd
ABojouyaa] - AejinQ |eyde)
000°Z65°L$ looo'oLe’Ls sbuipiing :Aeno ejide) ejoy
pauueld suou fo¢ 000'0S$ sjuawenosduy :sbuiping
spiquo psseql (p0‘Z6S°L$ 000°092°'L$ sjuswsAoldwi spunols
sjuawaroidw spunoig pue sbuipjing - AepjnQ |endesd
|
3ISN3dX3 ANNd LNIINIAOULINI
£06'cES'cS |cov'ssy'cs |£8.°288°C$ ANUBAIY [ej0)
9z0z Atenuer Jo se | 006 'S¢ 0$ aW02U| JUBWISAAU|
SWO090U| JUBWISaAUl [BNIY JO 2/} 716'80L$ (pus-1e34 j1B) PUN4 |BIBUSL) WO} Ul Jajsuel)
€op'e88r'cs |eov'ssb'es [602'6..'C$ soueleg Buiuuibag
JNNIATY ANND LNFINIAOHNI
S310ON uswpuswy 9z uer 20¢-520¢
a3S0d0yd| PoubIssy pajdopy
Zuumo) | guwnjoy | §uwno)

aNN4d ONILVYY3dO



000°555-
1000'S L $-
000°07%-

0001228-
3 mau (0005$~) uolp|NDID 10} sispLal |4y
Y} 18Y10 SO JNOYim 14y HOAUOD O} 8|qD Q00 LES-

SpIg Uo paspg paj paspaidul 0002828
S0y [ wolj ajonb [ooUIDsIe 000°Z6$
SpIg uo paspq pa} pasoaIdul 000'0FZS
sjuUBWIale 2dpoSPUB|
Buiybi| pup sBulysiuing a11s
sjuswale Aluspl
adoospioy
uoupiodsaid 8IS
A4 siy} sjuswaosdwi Buyping pauueld ou 000'0G%-

000'02$ 000'S4$
000'0L$ 000'5Z$
000'0}$ 000'0S$
000°95$ 000'c8$
000'€$
000S1$
000°€$ 000'0£$
000'5€$
000'265'L$ 0000LE°L$
000'26$ 0$
000°0¥.$ 1000°005%
000'051$
'000'5/2$
'000's¥$
000'szT$
000'59$
0$ 000'05% ek

3DIA¥3S 1934

sBujysiuing 3 dinbz Apjino |pyidpD [PjO]
IRSA | JOAQ S4I/sBulUsitiing| Z00-086
juswdinb3| 000-086

sBuysiuing g jJuawd|nbg - Abyno [PJdDD

ABojouysal Apjino [PHIdDBD [BjOL
SIDMOS 9N HPIS €00-¥86
SIDMPIDH 8sN HIS T00-¥86
BIDMHOS 851 21GNd | 100786
8IOMPIDH 85N JlIaNd 000-¥86
ABojouys3] - AbjnQ |ppdnd

sBuipjing :Apjno |BHdDD [BJO1

B

sjuswanoidw) :spunoio
sjuswaA0ldWw] :SpUNoID)
sjuswanoldw| :spunois
sjuswaAoldw| :Spunoio)

siuswhcidil] :sBuiping

VVWO W0l 9jonb pun WOy 995 -ubjd uoonsuod ubisep/adoospun) 1awaAoidw] spunols g Buipjing - Ab|nQ [pdpD

a|gpz||pjidno-uoN Ap|nQ |pHdDRD

'920C 'LE AIpnupr Jo sp §saisul, 005 'Sr$-

oW PIDOG 920Z/5 L/ 1o paubisso z90'/8/$ €ov‘88y'es

sajou

9202 ‘61 Aenigaq juswpuswy pasodold

£06°Zyv'es

£06'6£5°c$ LPe'10L'TS

005'Gt$

| T .|‘,O~w

|cov'esycs 1€ 10LT$

| 92-6}-2 QIANINYV QINO¥ddY 92-ST

pung juswaaoidw|

ASN3dX3 ANNd LNIWIAOYUIWI

anuUaAay |pjol
SWODU| JUBWISBAU|
(pus-102A 10) PUN4 [DJBUSS) WO} Ul JIBJSUDI]
soup|pg Buuubeg

JNNIAIY ANNd LINTFWIAOULWI



198Q UO 153J81U| 000-G66
T e fodidld 000-166

SEOu | 92-61-2 QAANIWY Q3IAO¥ddV 92-52 3NNIATY ONN3 INIWIAOUIWI

9202 ‘1 Aleniged Juswpuswly pesodold pun4 juswanoidw



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026-04
REVISE POLICY 8003, AGENDA FORMAT, PREPARATION & DISTRIBUTION

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, held at the Cromaine District Library in the Township of Hartland, on the
19th day of February 2026, at 7:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the “Library") was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered info between the Township of
Hartland and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24,
Michigan Public Acts of 1989, as Amended (“Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the power and obligation under Act 24 to adopt bylaws
and regulations governing activities of the Board and the Library; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time to add new policies and revise existing policies;

NOW THEREFORE BE T RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby revise Policy 8005, Board
Organizational Meeting, as shown in Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES:
NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a frue and complete copy of a resolution adopted
by the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan,
at a regular meeting held on the 19th day of February 2026 and that said meeting was
conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with
the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by

said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



Number 8003
Page 1 of 3
Date approved: 04/21/11

Date revised: 3/18/10; 04/05/11;
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY e

12/15/22;3/21/24;3/20/25;2/19/26
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE | Date reviewed: 8/5/21

Trustee Meeting Agenda Format, Preparation,
Distribution

Purpose
The board recognizes the need to describe the preparation and distribution of

material relating to the meetings.

Scope
This policy addresses the agenda preparation and distribution and the delivery of
packets to board members.

Agenda
The agenda may include the following items, and will always include Call to
Public.
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call
Approval of Agenda
Consent Agenda:
e Approval of Minutes
e Receipt of Financial Report and Payment of invoices and Payroll
Obligations
e Committee Reports
Library Director's Report
Discussion/Decision ltems
Call to the Public
Information/Board Comments
Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
- Adjournment

The agenda will be prepared by the Library Director for the Board President’'s
review and approval, prior to meeting notification to other board members.
Trustees should notify the Library Director no later than the Wednesday of the
week prior to the meeting regarding items to put on the agenda.

The agenda is available at the library on the Friday preceding a regular board

meeting, and also at the board meeting. It is distributed to offices of the district’s
townships, the Hartland Consolidated Schools’ Administration and Community

Page 1 of 3



Education offices, and posted at the library, as well as on the library's web page,
WWw.cromaine.org.

Consent Agenda

The use of a consent agenda permits several of the regular activities of the
Board of Trustees, including the approval of prior meeting minutes, the regular
financial reports, and the activities and minutes of the committees to be reviewed
in total with acceptance of consent agenda items in a single act by the board.

A trustee may request that an item be removed from the consent agenda for
further discussion. Its acceptance, correction, or other action will then need to be
taken separately from the consent agenda as part of discussion and decisions on
the agenda.

The use of a consent agenda permits significant time-savings when conducting
the regular business of the board without sacrificing thoughtful review. It does
require that each trustee carefully review all of the material in the board packet.

Agenda Discussion/Decision Items

Discussion items on the agenda are presented for discussion and may also be
indicated as decision items on the same agenda. Much of the work of the Board
of Trustees is conducted in meetings of the committees where in-depth research,
review, and discussion can be carried out to support thoughtful recommendation
to the Board of Trustees. This permits discussion and decision items to be on the
same agenda as all trustees and the public have had opportunity to review the
work of the committee through their reports which are included in the board
packet. Recommendations from standing committees may be placed on the
agenda as decision items. The board packet will typically include the review of
the research and discussion regarding that item in the committee meeting.

Before the board takes action, the board expects to be provided with adequate
data and back-up information to assist it in reaching sound objective decisions
consistent with established goals and policies.

Agenda Information Items
These items are typically included so that trustees may maintain their expertise in
matters related to the library’s vision, strategic plan, and activities.

Agenda Items for Future Meetings

The Library Director maintains a year-long calendar of agenda items which will
regularly come before the board on a monthly, quarterly, or annual basis, such as

Page 2 of 3



statistical reports, board and library director evaluation, report of employee
progress on goals, and more.

Board Packet Preparation and Distribution

Contents
Agenda Informational items relevant to purpose
Minutes of previous meeting Committee Reports
Monthly financial reports Other information relevant to agenda
Director’s report Monthly calendar, promotional items

Committee reports are due to the Administrative Assistant as soon after the
meeting as feasible but to be included in the packet distribution should be
provided no later than the day before the board packet will be distributed.

A maijor responsibility of the board members is to thoughtfully read and consider
the board packet information provided to them. Trustees and the public are urged
to contact the Library Director with questions as soon as they occur. These
questions and their answers will be included in the Library Director’s verbal report
at the meeting.

Distribution of the packet

e Regular Monthly Meetings — Delivered to the designated locations on the
Friday preceding the meeting.

e Special Meetings — Delivered as soon as practical after establishing the
meeting date and time.

e Provided to the public at the library and online

e One packet is made available internally for the Management Team and
Staff of the library.

Page 3 of 3



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026 -03
POLICY 8004, CONDUCT OF LIBRARY BOARD MEETINGS

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, held in the Village Library in the Township of Hartland, on the 19th day of
February 2026 at 7:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the “Library”) was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered into between the Township of
Hartland and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24,
Michigan Public Acts of 1989, as Amended ("Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the power and obligation under Act 24 to adopt bylaws
and regulations governing activities of the Board and the Library; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time to add new policies and revise existing policies;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby rescinds Policy 8004,
Conduct of Library Board Meetings, as shown in Exhibit A.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES:
NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted
by the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan,
at a regular meeting held on the 19th day of February 2026 and that said meeting was
conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with
the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by
said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



Number 8004

Page 1 of 3
Date approved:

3/18/10; 4/21/11
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY Date reviewed: 3/20/14; 4/19/18;

3/19/20;3/20/25;8/21/25
Dat ised:
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDUR| Ja st - oioi26

Conduct of Library Board Meetings

Purpose
The board recognizes a need to provide structure to its board meetings and thus

has adopted the following procedures to establish the orderly operation of library
board meetings.

Scope
This procedure addresses operations of the Board of Trustees meetings regarding
voting, minutes, public participation at meetings, and procedures for the public to

address the board.

Description

Quorum - A quorum shall consist of a majority (a minimum of four) of the board
members. A new call for meeting may be issued if a quorum fails to appear within
thirty minutes after the time specified for the meeting.

Majority Vote - No action of the board shall be valid unless an affirmative vote of
the majority of the members present is cast and a proper record made of the vote.

Rules of Order - The board shall observe Robert’s Rules of Order Revised, unless
such rules are in conflict with statutory provisions or constitutional rights of
members of the board.

Voting Method - Voting shall be by ayes and nays. Roll call votes may be called
for at the discretion of the Board President or may be requested by any member.
Any vote for the purpose of calling a closed session or approving a resolution shall
be by roll call vote. All roll call votes shall be recorded and included in the minutes
of the meeting.

Voting Duty - No member will abstain from voting unless that member states
his/her conflict of interest. Conflict of interest will be the only reason to abstain
from voting. The board will determine by majority vote of the remaining members
if the member will be allowed to abstain.

Minutes - The Secretary for the Board shall keep minutes of every meeting of the
board. The minutes shall include the date, time, place, members present,
members absent, all decisions made at open meetings, the purpose or purposes
for which closed sessions are called, all roll call votes, and references to reports

Page 1 of 2; Conduct of Library Board Meetings



presented and items discussed when no action is taken. Proposed and approved
minutes of an open meeting of the board are public records open to public
inspection. Copies of proposed minutes of an open meeting shall be provided
upon request to members of the public within eight (8) business days of the
meeting and copies of approved minutes within five (5) business days of the
meeting at which they are approved.

Public Participation in Meetings - The Board of Trustees’ meetings are held for the
purpose of transacting the business of the library district. In its deliberations, the
board is interested in the opinions of the public and pledges courteous attention to
those who wish to be heard and who follow the rules of the board governing public
participation in its meetings. The board requests members of the audience to
refrain from loud talking and other distractions during the meeting. Persons who
disrupt the meeting will be cleared from the meeting room.

Closed Sessions — The board may meet in a closed session following specific
guidelines of the Open Meetings Act. These guidelines include complaints against
a board member or library employee, but only at the request of the member or
employee about whom the complaint is registered and with the member or
employee present. The board may also meet in executive, closed session to
discuss litigation pending or threatened against the board and/or library or to
discuss terms of property settlement or other business the negotiations of which
could damage the library’s position in negotiations, if public.

Page 2 of 2; Conduct of Library Board Meetings



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026-05
REPEAL POLICY 8013, RESPONSE TO CORRESPONDENCE TO THE BOARD

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, in the Township of Hartland, on the 19th day of February 19th, 2026 at 7:00
p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by,

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the "Library") was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered into between the Township of
Hartland and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24,
Michigan Public Acts of 1989, as Amended ("Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the power and obligation under Act 24 to adopt bylaws
and regulations governing activities of the Board and the Library; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time to add new policies and revise existing policies;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby repeals Policy 8013,
Response to Correspondence to the Board.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are repealed.

AYES:
NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong. Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a frue and complete copy of aresolution adopted
by the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan,
at a regular meeting held on the 19t day of February 2026 and that said meeting was
conducted and public nofice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with
the Open Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that
the minutes of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by
said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY et

Date approved: 3/18/10

Date Reviewed: 4/5/11;
BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING PROCEDURE 8,:,;1:;’,'3;‘;;5

Repealed 2/19/26

Response to Correspondence to the Board

Purpose
To acknowledge receipt of and respond to letters, e-mails, and other written
correspondence received by the board and its members.

Scope
This procedure applies to letters and e-mails received by members of the
Cromaine District Library Board as a trustee and by the board as a whole.

Description

Correspondence to individual members - When a communication is received by a
member of the Board of Trustees regarding their performance and/or
responsibilities as a trustee, the correspondence will be given to the Secretary of
the Board, who ensures a response to thank and/or respond to the writer on
behalf of the board as a whole. The response shall be given to the President of
the Board for signature at the next meeting. (The Secretary shall respond, if
possible, within one month of receipt of the letter.)

Correspondence to the Library Board as a whole — When a communication is
received by one member of the board or by the Library Director on behalf of the
board regarding the responsibilities or performance of the board, the
correspondence will be provided to the Library Director for response. At the
discretion of the Library Director, the Board Secretary and/or Board President
may be asked to consult on the response. Most communications will be
delegated to the Library Director for response as soon as possible. Copies of the
Library Director’s response on behalf of the board and the library will be included
for review at the next Board of Trustees meeting, if not communicated more
quickly electronically to all trustees.



BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF
CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY
RESOLUTION 2026-06

ADOPT POLICY 8015-PUBLIC COMMENTS AT BOARD MEETING

Minutes of a regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of
Livingston, Michigan, held in the Cromaine District Library in the Township of Hartland, on the 19™
day of February 2026, at 7:00 p.m. prevailing Eastern Time.

PRESENT:
ABSENT:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, the Cromaine District Library (the “Library") was established by a District Library
Agreement dated November 1, 1995, entered info between the Township of
Hartland and the Hartland Consolidated Schools under the provisions of Act 24,
Michigan Public Acts of 1989, as Amended ("Act 24"); and

WHEREAS, the Board of Trustees has the power and obligation under Act 24 to adopt bylaws
and regulations governing activities of the Board and the Library; and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from fime to time to add new policies and revise existing policies;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Trustees hereby adopts Policy 8015, Public
Comments at Board Meetings

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all resolutions and parts of resolutions insofar as they conflict with
the provisions of this resolution be and by the same hereby are rescinded.

AYES:

NAYS:

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary

| hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted
by the Board of Trustees of the Cromaine District Library, County of Livingston, State of Michigan,
at a regular meeting held on February 19t 2026, and that said meeting was conducted and
public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to and in full compliance with the Open
Meetings Act, being Act 267, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended, and that the minutes
of said meeting were kept and will be or have been made available as required by said Act.

Kimberly Armstrong, Secretary



CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY Number 8015

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OPERATING Page 1 of 3
PROCEDURE POLICY ADOPTED: 2/19/2026

PUBLIC COMMENTS AT BOARD MEETINGS

. Purpose

The Cromaine District Library welcomes and encourages comments from members of the
public who attend Library Board meetings. Pursuant to the requirements of the Open
Meetings Act, a person is permitted to make a public comment during a meeting under
rules established and recorded by the Library Board.

. Public Comment Period; Meeting Agendas

A. If an agenda is available, the Library Board will have copies of the agenda
available for the public who attend the meeting. The agenda will indicate
the designated time(s) for the public to provide comments. The Library
Board will include at least one public comment period during each meeting.
These rules apply to the public comment period in any regular or special
meeting or in any committee meeting that is open to the public (“Public
Comment”).

B. Members of the public have no right to address the Library Board or make
comments outside of the Public Comment. At any time, the Library Board,
at its discretion, may accept comments from the public, as per outlined in
the agenda. However, outside of the Public Comment time, the Library
Board is under no obligation to hear comments from the public during a
meeting.

C. The Library Board has sole discretion to determine the content of each
meeting agenda and is not obligated to add any item to the agenda.

lll. Rules of Public Comment

The Library Board adopts the following procedures to receive Public Comments:

A. When the Library Board meeting reaches a designated time for Public
Comments, the President will invite attendees to make Public Comments.
If the President is absent, the acting chair of the meeting will perform the
President’s duties under this policy.

Page 1 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



B. The President will ask persons wishing to speak to fill out a Call to the Public
card provided. The card should be given to the Board President. People
who turn in cards will be asked to speak first, and if additional time is
available, the Board President may ask if anyone else wishes to speak. The
President will recognize one person to speak at a time, and each speaker
must provide their name and address. No person in attendance may make
a comment without being recognized.

C. Public Comments must be addressed to the Library Board, not to other
members of the audience.

D. Each speaker is only entitled to one (1) three-minute time during each
Public Comment period and may not split the time or “give” the time to
another speaker.

E. In lieu of speaking, a person may submit any written comments to the
Library Board Secretary prior to the start of the meeting. Written materials
submitted to the Library Board are considered public documents.

F. The Library Board encourages free and complete public dialogue on Library
Board issues within the bounds of civil discourse. Speakers may not breach
the peace of the meeting.

G If a speaker includes specific questions to the Library Board in his or her
Public Comments, the Library Board has no obligation to respond.

H. Groups are encouraged to designate one or more individuals to speak on
their behalf to avoid cumulative comments. However, there is no
requirement to make this designation. If a speaker is speaking on more than
one individual's behalf, they must state as such at the beginning of their
comment and shall be entitled to one (1) five-minute time during Public
Comment.

l. The Library Board may determine, in its sole discretion, how Public
Comments will be summarized in the meeting minutes. Members of the
public should not expect the minutes to include verbatim transcripts or
details of any individual comment.

J. Members of the public are also encouraged to contact the Library during
regular business hours to ask questions, raise concerns, and request
information about Library matters.

K. Members of the public must remain seated, stand in the back of the room
or along the sides of the room during Public Comment. Members of the
public should only approach the podium when called on by the Board
President. Members of the public may not stand in the area in front the first

Page 2 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



row of chairs and the wall behind the table where Board Members are
seated unless permitted by the Board President.

L. All signs are prohibited in the Board meetings.
IV. Recording of Rules

These rules will be recorded in the minutes and kept on file with the Library Board
Secretary.

Page 3 of 3; Public Comments at Board Meetings



Agenda Item VI. D.
February 19, 2026

moved to approve the motion to draft a change to the
Call to the Public Request Form. Seconded by

Ayes:
Nayes:



"jJuapisald pieog ay} o} )1 aAlb pue
uoIjEULIOJUl dAOQE 3Y] INO ||y asea|d ‘pieog ayj ssalppe 0} Ysim nok j

“1IVINT 410 INOHd

N/A ¢12041SIa TO0HOS d31LvAOTOSNOD ANV ILHVH
JHL 40 SIHVANNOY IHL NIHLIM 3AIT NOA Od

‘AON3AISTY 40 dIHSNMOL HO ALID
-JINVN

-31vd

SIILSNAUL 40 QUVO9 — AUVHEIT LOIMLSIA INIVINOYHO
1S3NO3d JIndnd 3HL Ol T1VvD

‘Juspisald pieog ayj o3 Jl oAI6 pue
uoljeWLIOUl SAOGER 3] INO |14 dsea|d ‘pieoq ay) ssaippe 0} ysim nok J|

“1IVIN3 10 INOHd

N/A ¢LOIY1SIA TOOHOS d31vdOT10SNOO ANV1LEVH
JHL 4O S3IdvaNNO4d IHL NIHLIM 3AIT NOA Od

‘ION3AISTY 40 dIHSNMOL HO ALID
-AINVN

-31vd

S3ILSNYL 40 QUvOd — AHVAgIT LOIM1SIA ANIVINOXD
1S3ND3Y JiNand 3HL Ol T1VD

‘Juapisaid pieog ayj o} }i aA16 pue
uoljewIoul dA0Qe aY3 INO || asea|d ‘pieog oy} ssaippe 0} Ysim nok y

“1IVINE 10 INOHd

N/A ¢LOIHLSIAd TOOHOS d3aLvdOT1OSNOD ANV1LHVH
3H1 40 SIIHYVYANNO4d FHL NIHLIM AT NOA Od

‘3ON3AISTY 40 dIHSNMOL JO ALID
ANVN

-341vd

S3ILSN¥L 40 Q¥VOSL — AYVHEIT LORILSIA ANIVINOHD
1S3NO3N J17dNnd 3HL OL 11VI

‘Juapisaid pieog ayy o} }i aalb pue
uoIBWIOUI 9AOGE 8Y) INO ||i} asea|d ‘pieog ay) SSaIPPE 0} USIM NoA J|

“1IVINT 10 INOHd

N/A ¢LOIE1SIA TO0OHOS A31vAOTOSNOD ANV1LYVH
3HL 40 SIIHdvANNOd IHL NIHLIM IAIT NOA Od

‘AON3AISTY 40 dIHSNMOL HO ALID
‘JNVN

-31vd

S33LSNYL 40 QYYO04d — AYVHAIT 1O1.LSIA IANIVINOHD
1S3NO3Y J1I79Nnd 3HL OL 11VI



CROMAINE DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD
Standing Committee Assignments
January 2026

Community Relations & Strategic
Planning Committee

Dawn Smith, Chair Responsible for Policy Areas:
Becky Basley 1000s — Mission, Goals, & Roles
Jeannine Gogoleski 2000s - Circulation
Sarah Neidert, Director 3000s — Collections & Information
Liz Welch, Staff 4000s — Community Relations & Operations
Dick Krueger 5000s — Buildings & Grounds
Finance
Nancy Rosso, Chair Responsible for Policy Areas:
Bill Bolin 5000s - Buildings & Grounds
Holly Naylor 6000s - Finance & Business

Sarah Neidert, Director

Personnel Committee

Jeannine Gogoleski, Chair Responsible for Policy Areas:

Dawn Smith

Kim Armstrong 7000s - Personnel

Sarah Neidert, Director 8000s - Internal Operations of the Board
Darlene Randolf, Staff 9000s - Unclassified Policies

Board Operating Procedures

Board Responsible for All Policy Areas

Revised 02/2026



